

Office of the Addl. Inspector General of Police, Counter Terrorism Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar

Standard Bidding Document For

- a. Lot A Equipment / Tools for Fingerprint analysis Lab
- b. Lot B Equipment /Tools for Firearms & Tool Marks Lab
- c. Lot C Equipment / Tools for Digital Forensic Lab Lab
- d. Lot D Consumable/Glassware/Minor Equipment Lab

FY 2023-2024

Under

National Competitive Bidding (NCB)

February 2024

Preface

This Standard Bidding Document has been prepared by the Office of the Addl. Inspector General of Police, Counter Terrorism Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police, Peshawar for Scientific Equipment / Software for Fingerprint, Firearm & Tool Marks and Digital Forensic Labs through National Competitive Bidding (NCB) of KPPRA Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Procurement of Goods, Works & Services Rules 2014.

In order to simplify the preparation of the standard bidding documents for each procurement, the said Bidding Documents are grouped in two parts based on provisions which are fixed and that which are specific for each procurement.

Provisions which are intended to be used unchanged are in Part-One, which includes Instructions to Bidders (ITB) and General Conditions of Contract (GCC).

<u>Part Two</u> has five sections. Any amendment or variation in the Instructions to Bidders (ITB) and the General Conditions of Contract (GCC) in Part-I, regarding contract data and procurement specific provisions, will be carried out in Bid Data Sheet (BDS) & Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) respectively in Part-Two: Section-I which includes Invitation For Bid (IFB), Bid Data Sheet (BDS) & Special Conditions of Contract (SCC). Part-Two: Section-II includes Technical & Financial Evaluation Criteria for the bidder and the intended Goods. Part-Two: Section-III further includes Schedule of Requirements, Technical Specifications and Ancillary Services. Part-Two: Section-IV also contains standardized Sample Forms and Schedules to be submitted by the bidder.

Each section is prepared with notes [in italics] intended only as information for the Purchaser or the person drafting the bidding documents. They shall not be included in the final documents.

Part One

FIXED CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

- 1. Instructions to Bidders (ITB)
- 2. General Conditions of Contract (GCC)

Note: Bidders are advised to read the contents of the Instruction to Bidders (ITB) carefully for filling up the Bidding Documents properly in order to become responsive.

Table of contents

Sr. #	Part-I: General conditions of Contract	Page#
1	Instructions to Bidders	7
2	General Conditions of Contract (GCC)	23
	Part-Two: Special Conditions of Contract	
	Section-I: Procurement Specific Provisions	33
1	Invitation For Bids (IFB)	34
2	Bid Data Sheet (BDS)	35
3	Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)	38
	Section-II: Evaluation Criteria	
1	Technical Evaluation Criteria	42
2	Statement of Requirement (Details of Equipment etc	45
	Section-III: Schedule of Requirements	
1	Supply Schedules	47
	Section-IV: Standard Forms	52
	Contract Agreement	61

Part-One

Instructions To Bidders (ITB)

1.	Scope of Bid	7
2.	Source of Funds	7
3.	Eligible Bidders	7
4.	Corruption and Fraud	8
5.	Eligible Goods and Services	8
6.	Cost of Bidding	8
7.	Bidding for Selective Items	9
8.	The Bidding Procedure	9
9.	The Governing Rules	9
10.	Applicable Bidding Procedure	9
11.	The Bidding Documents	10
12.	Contents of the Bidding Documents	10
13.	Clarification(s) on Bidding Documents	10
14.	Amendment(s) to the Bidding Documents	11
15.	Preparation of Bids	11
16.	Language of Bids	11
17.	Documents comprising the Bids	11
18.	Bid Price	12
19.	Bid Currencies	12
20.	Samples	12
21.	Documentation on Eligibility of Bidders	12
22.	Documentation on Eligibility of Goods	13
23.	Bid Security	13
24.	Bid Validity	13
25.	Format and Signing of Bids	14
26.	Submission of Bids	14
27.	Sealing and Marking of Bids	14

28.	Deadline for Submission of Bids	15
29.	Late Bids	15
30.	Withdrawal of Bids	15
31.	Opening and Evaluation of Bids	15
32.	Opening of Bids by the Procuring Entity	15
33.	Clarification of Bids	16
34.	Preliminary Examination	16
35.	Evaluation of Bids	17
36.	Qualification of Bidder	17
37.	Announcement of Evaluation Report	18
33	Rejection of Bids	18
34.	Re-Bidding	18
35.	Contacting the Procuring Entity	19
36.	Acceptance of Bid and Award Criteria	19
37.	Procuring Entity's Right to vary quantities at the time of Award	19
38.	Notification of Award	19
39.	Limitation on Negotiations	20
40.	Signing of Contract	
41.	Performance Guarantee	
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Instructions to Bidders (ITB)

1. Scope of Bid

- 1.1 Office of the Addl. Inspector General of Police, Counter Terrorism Department, Addl. IG CTD, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawarinvites bids for supply of Goods specified in the Schedule of Requirements along with Technical Specifications and related servicesthere to meet the requirement of the office of Addl. IG CTD, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar with Bid Reference Number for the procurement activity as mentioned in Bid Data Sheet (BDS).
- 1.2 Means of communication for the bidders will be true and original signed copies of documents and letters to be submitted either in personor through registered post/courier service with proof of receipt. Phone,fax, telex and email can be used only for information/inquiry purposes.

2. Source of Funds

2.1 The client as mentioned in the **Bid Data Sheet (BDS)**

3. Eligible Bidders

- 3.1 This Invitation For Bids (IFB) for Scientific Equipment / Software for Fingerprint, Firearm & Tool Marks and Digital Forensic Labs is open to all eligible firms as mentioned in the **Bid Data Sheet (BDS)** and more specifically described in the Schedule of Requirement in Part-Two: Section-III of these Standard Bidding Documents.
- 3.2 Government-owned enterprises in Pakistan may participate only if they are legally and financially autonomous and authorized to participate in bidding.
- 3.3 The Importer must possess valid authorization from the Principal Manufacturer. However, in case of Manufacturer, they should have a documentary proof as prescribed in the Bid Form 3B: Section IV of these Standard Bidding Documents to the effect that they are the Manufacturer of the required specifications of Goods.
- 3.4 Bidders under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices issued by any Government (Federal, Provincial or Local) or a public sector organization are NOT ELIGIBLE.
- 3.5 A Bidder shall not have a conflict of interest. All bidders found to have conflict of interest shall be disqualified. Bidders may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this bidding process, if they:

- (a) are or have been associated in the past, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the Purchaser to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods to be purchased under these Standard Bidding Documents; or
- (b) Submit more than one bid in this bidding process, except for alternative offers permitted under ITB Clause 15.6 of these Standard Bidding documents. However, this does not limit the participation of subcontractors in more than one bid.
- 3.6 Bidders shall provide such evidence of their continued eligibility satisfactory to the Purchaser, as the Purchaser shall reasonably request.

4. Corruption and Fraud.

- 4.1 The Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa defines Corrupt and Fraudulent Practices as "the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official or the supplier or contractor in the procurement process or in contract execution to the detriment of the Procuring agencies; or misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract, collusive practices among bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels and to deprive the Procuring agencies of the benefits of free and open competition and any request for, or solicitation of anything of value by any public official in the course of the exercise of his duty"
- 4.2 Indulgence in corruption and fraudulent practices is liable to result in rejection of Bids, cancellation of contracts, debarring and blacklisting of the Bidder, for a stated or indefinite period of time.

5. Eligible Goods and Services.

5.1 All goods and related services to be supplied under the contract shall conform to the policies of the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa in vogue. All expenditures made under the contract shall be limited to such goods and services. For purposes of this clause, (a) the term "Goods" includes any goods that are the subject of this Invitation for Bids and (b) the term "Services" includes related ancillary services such as transportation, installation, insurance, port releases, after sale service etc.

6. Cost of Bidding.

6.1 The Bidding Documents will be available from the date of publishing of the IFB and will be available up-to the period as mentioned in the **Bid Data Sheet**. The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its bid, and the Procuring Entity shall in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

7. Bidding for Selective Items.

7.1 A Bidder shall submit bid for the whole lot of items as mentioned in the Schedule of Requirements

However, a Bidder cannot bid for partial quantities of an item in the Schedule of requirement. THE BID MUST BE FOR THE WHOLE QUANTITY OF AN ITEM REQUIRED IN THE SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENT.

The Bidding Procedure

8. The Governing Rules.

8.1 The Bidding procedure shall be governed by the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Procurement of Goods, Works, and Services KPPRA Rules, 2014.

9. Applicable Bidding Procedure.

- 9.1 The bidding procedure is governed by Rule 06 sub-rule (2) KPPRA Rules, 2014. Bidders are advised also to refer to the **Bid Data Sheet (BDS)** to confirm the Bidding procedure applicable in the present bidding process.
- 9.2 The bidding procedure prescribed in the Bid Data Sheet is explained below:

Single Stage, Two Envelope Procedure (Rule 2(b) KPPRA 2014)

- i) The bid shall comprise a single package containing two separate envelopes. Each envelope shall contain separately the Technical **Proposal and the Financial Proposal.**
- ii) the envelopes shall be marked as "TECHNICAL PROPOSAL" and "FINANCIAL PROPOSAL" in bold and legible letters to avoid confusion.
- iii) Initially, only the envelope marked "TECHNICAL PROPOSAL" shall be opened; technical proposal is to determine the technical strength and consideration of the illegibility of the firm for the bidding process, which is to be carried out before the opening of the financial bids.
- iv) the envelope marked as "FINANCIAL PROPOSAL" shall be retained in the custody of Procuring Entity without being opened.
- v) the Procuring Entity shall evaluate the technical proposal, without reference to the price and reject any proposal which do not conform to the specified requirements.
- vi) during the technical evaluation no amendments in the technical proposal shall be permitted.
- **vii)** the financial proposals of bids shall be opened publicly at a time, date, and venue to be announced and communicated to the Bidders in advance.
- **viii)** After the evaluation and approval of the technical proposal the Procuring Entity shall at a time within the bid validity period, publicly open the financial proposals of the technically accepted bids only.

The financial proposal of bids found technically non-responsive shall be returned un-opened to the respective Bidders; and

ix) The bid found to be the best evaluated having lowest price shall be accepted.

The Bidding Documents

10. Contents of the Bidding Documents

- 10.1 The goods required, applicable bidding procedures, and Contract terms are prescribed in the Bidding Documents. In addition to the Invitation for Bids, the Bidding Documents include:
- (a) Instructions to Bidders (ITB)
- (b) Bid Data Sheet (BDS)
- (c) General Conditions of Contract (GCC)
- (d) Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)
- (e) Evaluation Criteria
- (f) List of Required Items & its specifications
- (g) Schedule of Requirements
- (h) Technical Specifications/Sample Size& Ancillary Services
- (i) Sample Forms & Schedules
- 10.2 The "Invitation For Bids (IFB)" is not a formal part of the Bidding Documents and is included as a reference only. In case of discrepancies between the Invitation for Bid and the Bidding Documents listed in 10.1 above, the Bidding Documents shall take precedence.
- 10.3 The Bidder is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the Bidding Documents. Failure to furnish all information required by the Bidding Documents or to submit a bid not substantially responsive to the Bidding Documents in every respect shall be at the Bidder's risk and may result in the rejection of its bid.

11. Clarification(s) on Bidding Documents.

11.1 A prospective Bidder requiring any clarification(s) on the Bidding Documents may notify the Procuring Entity in writing at the Procuring Entity's address indicated in the **Bid Data Sheet (BDS).** The Procuring Entity shall respond in writing to any request for clarification(s) of the bidding documents, which it receives not later than five (05) days prior to the deadline for the submission of bids prescribed in the Invitation for Bids. Written copies of the Procuring Entity's response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying the source of inquiry) shall be sent to all prospective Bidders that have received the Bidding Documents.

12. Amendment(s) to the Bidding Documents.

- 12.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of bids, the Procuring Entity, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification(s) requested by a prospective Bidder, whether in a Pre-Bid Meeting to be held on a date specified in the **Bid Data Sheet (BDS)** may modify the Bidding Documents by amendment(s).
- 12.2 All prospective Bidders that have received the Bidding Documents shall be notified of the amendment(s) in writing through Post, e-mail or fax, and shall be binding on them.
- 12.3 In order to allow prospective Bidders reasonable time for taking the amendment(s) into account in preparing their bids, the Procuring Entity, at its discretion, may extend the deadline for the submission of bids.

Preparation of Bids

13. Language of Bids.

13.1 All correspondences, communications, associated with preparation of Bids, clarifications, amendments, and submissions shall be written in English. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the Bidder may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in English, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Bid, the said translation shall take precedence.

14. Documents comprising the Bids.

- 14.1 The Bid shall comprise of the Bid Forms of this Bidding Document and all those ancillary documentations that are prescribed for the eligibility of the bidders and goods and ancillary services that are found necessary and highlighted in the Bid Forms in Section V.
- 14.2 The Bidder shall complete the Bid Forms and an appropriate Price Schedule furnished in the bidding documents, indicating the goods to be supplied, a brief description of the goods, their general and specific characteristics as specified in the **Bid Data Sheet (BDS)**, ancillary services that the bidder is willing or required to provide along with the proposed price.

15. Bid Price.

- 15.1 The Bidder shall indicate on the appropriate form prescribed in this Bidding Document the unit prices and total bid price of the goods; it proposes to supply under the Contract.
- 15.2 Form prescribed for quoting of prices is to be filled in very carefully, preferably typed. Any alteration/ correction must be initialed.

Every page is to be signed and stamped at the bottom. Serial number of the quoted item may be marked with red/yellow marker.

- 15.3 The Bidder should quote the prices of goods according to the technical specifications as provided in Part-Two: Section III of this document. The technical specifications of goods, different from the required specifications, shall straightway be rejected.
- 15.4 The Bidder is required to offer a competitive price which must include all the taxes, levies, duties, prescribed price, and any other price as mentioned in the **Bid Data Sheet (BDS)** where applicable. If there is no mention of taxes, the offered/ quoted price shall be considered as inclusive of all prevailing taxes/ duties, etc.
- 15.5 The benefit of exemption from or reduction in the taxes and duties shall be passed on to the Procuring Entity.
- 15.6 Prices offered should be for the entire quantity of an item demanded in the Schedule of Requirement; partial quantity offers shall straightaway be rejected. Conditional or alternate offer shall also be considered as non-responsive Bid.
- 15.7 While making a price quote, trend/ inflation in the rate of goods and services in the market should be kept in mind. No request for increase in price due to market fluctuation in the cost of goods and services shall be entertained.

16. Bid Currencies.

16.1 Prices shall be quoted in the currency as mentioned in the **Bid Data Sheet.**

17. Samples.

17.1 The Bidder shall provide samples of quoted goods along-with the bid at his own cost and in a quantity prescribed by the Procuring Entity in Part-Two: Section III of these Standard Bidding Documents.

18. Documentation on Eligibility of Bidders.

- 18.1 Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, the Bid Form provided in Part-Two: Section IV of the Standard Bidding Documents as specified in the **Bid Data Sheet (BDS)**, establishing the Bidder's eligibility to bid and its qualifications to perform the Contract if its bid is accepted.
- 18.2 Technical Bid Proformas provided in Part-Two: Section IV of the Standard Bidding Documents for the preparation of Technical Bids by the bidder to be submitted with quotations as specified in **Bid data Sheet (BDS).**
- 18.3 The documentary evidence of the Bidder's eligibility to bid shall establish to the Procuring Entity's satisfaction that the Bidder, at the time of submission of its bid, is an eligible bidder as defined under ITB Clause 3 of these Standard Bidding documents above.

19. Documentation on Eligibility of Goods.

19.1 The Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid the Bid Form provided as in Part-Two: Section IV of these Standard Bidding Documents as specified in the **Bid Data Sheet (BDS)**, documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the bidding documents of all goods, which the Bidder proposes to supply under the Contract.

20. Bid Security.

- 20.1 The Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, a Bid Security to the extent of a percentage of the total bid value as mentioned in the Bid **Data Sheet (BDS)**. Unsuccessful bidder's bid security shall be discharged or returned soon after announcement of the successful bids.
- 20.2 The successful Bidder's bid security shall be discharged upon signing of contract and furnishing the Performance Security/Guarantee.
- 20.3 The bid Security may be forfeited:
- (a) if a Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity.Or
- (b) in the case of a successful Bidder if the Bidder fails to sign the Contract or fails to provide a Performance Security/Guarantee for the duration of the contract.

21. Bid Validity.

- 21.1 Bids shall remain valid for the period identified in the **Bid Data Sheet (BDS)** after the date of opening of technical bid prescribed by the Procuring Entity. A bid valid for a period shorter than the one prescribed in the Bid Data Sheet (BDS), shall be rejected, by the Procuring Entity as non-responsive
- 21.2 The Procuring Entity shall ordinarily be under an obligation to process and evaluate the bid within the stipulated bid validity period. However, under exceptional circumstances and for reason to be recorded in writing, if an extension is considered necessary, all those who have submitted their bids shall be asked to extend their respective bid validity period. Such extension shall be for not more than the period equal to the period of the original bid validity.
- 21.3 Bidders who,-
 - (a) agree to the Procuring Entity's request for extension of bid validity period shall not be permitted to change the substance of their bids; and
 - (b) do not agree to an extension of the bid validity period shall be allowed to withdraw their bids without forfeiture of their bid securities.

22. Format and Signing of Bids.

- 22.1 The Bidder shall prepare and submit its bid and provide original documents, as appropriate. Copies of any documents must be signed and stamped by the bidder.
- 22.2 The Bid shall be accompanied by the original receipt for payment made for the purchase of the bidding document. In an event where the Bidder has downloaded the bidding document from the web, they will require to get the original payment receipt of the prescribed fee from the Procuring Entity well before the date of submission of bid.
- 22.3 The original bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by the Bidder or a person or persons duly authorized to bind the Bidder to the Contract. The person or persons signing the bid shall initial all pages of the bid form.
- 22.4 Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are initialed by the person or persons signing the bid.
- 22.5 Any tampering, illegitimate inclusion or exclusion in any part of the Standard Bidding Documents shall lead to disqualification of the bidder.

Submission of Bids

23. Sealing and Marking of Bids.

- 23.1 The envelopes shall be marked as "TECHNICAL PROPOSAL" and "FINANCIAL PROPOSAL" in bold and legible letters to avoid confusion. Similarly, the Bidder shall seal both the proposals/bids in separate envelopes. The said two envelopes shall then be sealed in an outer envelope.
- 23.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:
 - (a) be addressed to the Procuring Entity at the address given in the Invitation for Bids; and
 - (b) bid Reference No. Indicated in the Bid Data Sheet, and a statement: "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE," the time and the date specified in the **Bid Data Sheet (BDS)** for opening of Bids.
- 23.3 The inner envelopes shall also indicate the name and address of the Bidder to enable the bid to be returned unopened in case it is declared as "**non-responsive**" or "**late**".
- 23.4 If the outer as well as inner envelope is not sealed and marked as required by the ITB Clauses 23.1 to 23.3 above the Procuring Entity shall assume no responsibility for the bid's misplacement or premature opening.

24. Deadline for Submission of Bids

- 24.1 Bids must be submitted by the Bidder and received by the Procuring Entity at the address on the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet (BDS). Bids received later than the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet will stand summarily rejected.
- 24.2 The Procuring Entity may, in its discretion, extend the prescribed deadline for the submission of bids by amending the bidding documents in accordance with ITB Clause 12 above, in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring Entity and Bidders previously subject to the deadline shall thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.

25. Late Bids

25.1 Any bid received by the Procuring Entity after the deadline for submission of bids prescribed by the Procuring Entity pursuant to ITB Clause 24 shall be rejected and returned unopened to the Bidder.

26. Withdrawal of Bids

- 26.1 The Bidder may withdraw its bid after the bid's submission and prior to the deadline prescribed for opening of bids.
- 26.2 No bid may be withdrawn in the period between deadline for submission of bids and the expiration of the period of bid validity specified in Bid Data Sheet. Withdrawal of a bid during this period may result in forfeiture of the Bid Security submitted by the Bidder, pursuant to the ITB Clause 20 above.

Opening and Evaluation of Bids

27. Opening of Bids by the Procuring Entity.

- 27.1 All bids received, shall be opened by the Procuring Entity publicly in the presence of the Bidders or their representatives on the date, time and venue prescribed in the **Bid Data Sheet**.
- 27.2 The opening of Bids shall be subject to the Bidding Procedure prescribed in the **Bid Data Sheet** and elaborated in ITB Clause 9 above.
- 27.3 All Bidders in attendance shall sign an attendance sheet.
- 27.4 The Purchaser shall open one Bid at a time and read out aloud its contents which may include name of the Bidder, category tendered for, any discounts, any bid modifications or withdrawal, the presence or absence of requisite bid security, unit as well as total bid price and such other details as the Purchaser, at its discretion, may consider appropriate if not in conflict with the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Procurement of Goods, Works and Services Rules, 2014 specifically Rule 37.

- 27.5 The Procuring Entity shall have the minutes of the Bid opening (technical and when applicable financial) recorded.
- 27.6 No bid shall be rejected at technical proposal/bid opening, except for late bids, which shall be returned unopened to the Bidder
- 27.7 The financial bids found having without Bid Security shall also be returned unannounced to the Bidders. However, prior to return to the Bidder, the Chairman of the Purchase/ Procurement Committee shall record a statement giving reasons for return of such bid(s).

28. Clarification of Bids.

28.1 During evaluation of the bids, the Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, ask the Bidder for a clarification of its bid. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted.

29. Preliminary Examination.

- 29.1 The Procuring Entity shall examine the bids to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made, whether required sureties have been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed, and whether the bids are generally in order.
- 29.2 In the financial bids the arithmetical errors shall be rectified on the following basis.
 - a) If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail, and the total priceshall be corrected.
 - b) If the Bidder does not accept the correction of the errors, its bid shall be rejected, and its Bid Security may be forfeited.
 - c) If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail.
- 29.3 The Procuring Entity may waive any minor informality, nonconformity, or irregularity in a bid which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or affect the relative ranking of any Bidder.
- 29.4 Prior to the detailed evaluation, the Procuring Entity shall determine the substantial responsiveness of each bid to the bidding documents. For purposes of this clause, a substantially responsive bid is one, which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the bidding documents without material deviations. Deviations from, or objections or reservations to critical provisions, such as those concerning Applicable Laws, Taxes, strep code fee & Duties and internationally

recognized best practices shall be deemed to be a material deviation for technical proposals and Bid Security for financial proposals. The Procuring Entity's determination of a bid's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the bid itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.

29.5 If a bid is not substantially responsive, it shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity and may not subsequently be made responsive by the Bidder by correction of the nonconformity.

30. Evaluation of Bids.

- 30.1 The Procuring Entity shall evaluate and compare the bids, which have been determined to be substantially responsive in accordance with ITB Clause 29 above.
- 30.2 All bids shall be evaluated in accordance with the Evaluation Criteria and other terms and conditions set forth in these Standard Bidding Documents (SBDs).
- 30.3 For the purposes of comparison of bids quoted in different currencies, the price shall be converted into Pak Rupees. The rate of exchange shall be the selling rate, prevailing on the date of opening of bids specified in the bidding documents, as notified by the State Bank of Pakistan/ National Bank of Pakistan on that day.
- 30.4 A bid once opened in accordance with the prescribed procedure shall be subject to only those rules, regulations and policies that are in force at the time of issue of notice for invitation of bids.

31. Qualification of Bidder

- 31.1 The Procuring Entity, at any stage of the procurement proceedings, having credible reasons for or prima facie evidence of any defect in Bidder's capacities, may require the Bidder to provide information concerning their professional, technical, financial, legal or managerial competence whether already pre-qualified or not.
- 31.2 Such qualification shall only be laid down after recording reasons thereof in writing. They shall form part of the records of that procurement proceeding.
- 31.3 The Procuring Entity shall determine to its satisfaction whether a Bidder, technically and financially qualified and even having the lowest evaluated responsive bid is qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.
- 31.4 The determination can take into account the Bidder's financial, technical, and production capabilities. It shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted by the Bidder, as well as such other information as the Procuring Entity deems necessary and appropriate. Further, during the process of technical evaluation of Bidder, the Procuring Entity may

inspect the manufacturing plant/ production capacity/ warehousing system/ practices by a team of experts for assessment, if it deems necessary.

- 31.5 An affirmative determination shall be a prerequisite for award of the Contract to the Bidder. A negative determination shall result in rejection of the Bidder's bid, in which event the Procuring Entity shall proceed to the next lowest evaluated bid to make a similar determination of that Bidder's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.
- 31.6 The Procuring Entity shall disqualify a Bidder if it finds, at any time, that the information submitted by him concerning his qualification, as Bidder was false and materially inaccurate or incomplete.

32. Announcement of Evaluation Report

32.1 The Purchaser may announce the results of the bid evaluation in form of a report through its website or display on office notice board, giving justification for acceptance or rejection of bids at least ten days prior to the award of procurement Contract.

33. Rejection of Bids

- 33.1 The Procuring Entity may reject any or all bids at any time prior to the acceptance of a bid. The Procuring Entity shall upon request communicate to any Bidder who submitted a bid, the grounds for its rejection of any or all bids, but is not required to justify those grounds.
- 33.2 The Procuring Entity incurs no liability, solely by virtue of its invoking ITB Clause 33.1 above towards Bidders who have submitted bids.
- 33.3 Notice of the rejection of any or all bids shall be given promptly to the concerned Bidders that submitted bids.

34. Re-Bidding

- 34.1 If the procurement entity has rejected all bids under Rule 33, it may call for a re-bidding. Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Procurement of goods works & services rules 2014 (Rule-48).
- 34.2 The Procuring Entity before invitation for re-bidding shall assess the reasons for rejection and may revise specifications, evaluation criteria or any other condition for Bidders, as it may deem necessary.

35. Contacting the Procuring Entity.

35.1 Subject to ITB Clause 28 above, no Bidder shall contact the Procuring Entity on any matter relating to its bid, from the time of the bid opening to the time of announcement of Evaluation Repot. If a Bidder wishes to bring additional information to the notice of the Procuring Entity, it should do so in writing.

35.2 Any effort by a Bidder to influence the Procuring Entity in its decisions on bid evaluation, bid comparison, or Contract award may result in the rejection of the Bidder's bid. Canvassing by any Bidder at any stage of the bid evaluation is strictly prohibited. Any infringement shall lead to disqualification.

Award of Contract

36. Acceptance of Bid and Award Criteria.

The Bidder whose bid is found to be most closely conforming to the Evaluation Criteria prescribed in Part-Two: Section II of these Standard Bidding Documents and having the lowest evaluated responsive bid, if not in conflict with any other law, rules, regulations or policy of the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, shall be awarded the Contract, within the original or extended period of bid validity.

37. Procuring Entity's Right to vary quantities at the time of Award.

The Procuring Entity reserves the right at the time of award of Contract to increase or decrease, the quantity of goods originally specified in the Schedule of Requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions.

38. Notification of Award.

- Prior to the expiration of the period of bid validity, the Procuring Entity shall notify to the successful Bidder in writing that its bid has been accepted in conformity with provision of section 31 of the act inthese rules.
- II. The notification of award shall constitute the formation of the Contract between the Procuring Entity and the successful Bidder.
- III. The enforcement of the Contract shall be governed by Rule 50 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Procurement of Goods, Works and Services Rules, 2014

39. Limitation on Negotiations.

- Negotiations, that may be undertaken in finalization of the Contract shall not relate to the price or substance of bid specified by the Bidder, but only to minor technical, contractual or logistical details.
- 39.2 Negotiations may relate to the following areas; (the list is being provided as guidance only and under no circumstances be treated as exhaustive and final):
 - minor alterations to technical details, such as the scope of work, the specification or drawings;
 - ii. minor amendments to the Special Conditions of Contract;
 - iii. finalization of payment schedule and ancillary details;

- iv. mobilization arrangements;
- v. agreements on final delivery or completion schedules to accommodate any changes required by the Procuring Entity;
- vi. the proposed methodology or staffing;
- vii. inputs required from the Procuring Entity;
- viii. clarifying details that were not apparent or could not be finalized at the time of bidding;
- ix. The Bidder's tax liability in Pakistan, if the Bidder is a foreign company.

40. Negotiations shall not be used to:

- substantially change the technical quality or details of the requirement, including the tasks or responsibilities of the Bidder or the performance of the goods;
- ii. substantially alter the terms and conditions of Contract;
- iii. reduce unit rates or reimbursable costs:
- iv. substantially alter anything which formed a crucial or deciding factor in the evaluation of the bids or proposals alter the submitted financial bid

41. Signing of Contract.

- 41.1 After the completion of the Contract Negotiations the Purchasershall send the Bidder the Contract Agreement Form provided in Part- Two: Section IV of these Standard Bidding Documents, incorporating all agreements between the Parties.
- 41.2 Within ONE week of receipt of the Contract Agreement Form, the successful Bidder and the Purchaser shall sign the Contract in accordance with the legal requirements in vogue.
- 41.3 Unless the procurement contract has already entered into force, a contractor or supplier feeling aggrieved by the order of a Purchaser accepting a bid may file an application for review.
- 41.4 If the successful Bidder, after completion of all codal formalities shows an inability to sign the Contract then its Bid Security shall standforfeited and the firm may be blacklisted and de-barred from future participation, whether temporarily or permanently. In such situation the Purchaser may award the contract to the next lowest evaluated Bidderor call for new bids.
- 41.5 The Contract shall become effective upon affixation of signature of the Purchaser and the selected Bidder on the Contract document, and shall be governed for the period specified in the **Bid Data Sheet(BDS)** and by the terms and conditions mutually agreed in the contract.

42. Performance Guarantee.

- 42.1 On the date of signing of Contract, the successful Bidder shall furnish a Performance Guarantee for a percentage amount (10% of thetotal items' quoted price which can also be in the form of (8+2)) Rule 21 of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Procurement of goods, works & servicesrules 2014 as specified in the **Bid Data Sheet (BDS)**, on the Form and in the mannered prescribed by the Procuring Entity in Part-Two: Section-IV of these Standard Bidding Documents.
- The Bid Security submitted by the bidder at the time of submitting its bid shall be returned to the Bidder upon submission of Performance Guarantee.
- 42.3 Failure to provide a Performance Guarantee by the Bidder is a sufficient ground for annulment of the award and forfeiture of BidSecurity. In such event the Procuring Entity may award the contract to the next lowest evaluated bidder or call for new bid.

Part-One

General Conditions of Contract (GCC) Table of GCC Clauses

Sr. No	Terms	Page No.
1	Definitions	23
2	Application	23
3	Source of import	24
4	Standards	24
5	Use of Contract Documents and Information; Inspection & Audit by Client	24
6	Patent Rights	25
7	Performance Security	25
8	Submission of Samples	25
9	Ensuring Storage Arrangements	26
10	Inspections and Tests	26
11	Packing	26
12	Delivery and Documents	27
13	Insurance	27
14	Transportation	27
15	Incidental Services	27
16	Spare Parts	28
17	Warranty	28
18	Payment	28
19	Prices	28
20	Change Orders	29
21	Contract Amendments	29
22	Assignment	29
23	Subcontracts	29
24	Delays in the Supplier's Performance	29
25	Liquidated Damages& Penalties	30
26	Termination for Default	31
27	Force Majeure	31
28	Termination for Insolvency	32
29	Termination for Convenience	32
30	Arbitration & Resolution of Disputes	32
31	Governing Language	33
32	Applicable Law	33
33	Notices	33
34	Taxes and Duties	33

General Conditions of Contract (GCC)

1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated: (a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Purchaser (Counter Terrorism Department Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police) and the Supplier, as recorded in the Agreement signed by the Parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein. (b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the Supplier under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its Contractual obligations. (c) "The Goods" means all those supplies which the Supplier is required to supply to the Purchaser under the Contract. (d) "The Services" means those services ancillary to the supply of above goods, such as printing of special instructions on the label and packing, design and logo of the government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, transportation of goods up-to the desired destinations, installation and other such obligations of the Supplier covered under the Contract. (e) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract contained in this section. (f) "SCC" means Special Conditions of the Contract. (g) "The Purchaser" means the Client as mentioned in the SCC. (h) "The Supplier" means the individual or firm supplying the goods under this Contract.		ui oo	
supply of above goods, such as printing of special instructions on the label and packing, design and logo of the government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, transportation of goods up-to the desired destinations, installation and other such obligations of the Supplier covered under the Contract. (e) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract contained in this section. (f) "SCC" means Special Conditions of the Contract. (g) "The Purchaser" means the Client as mentioned in the SCC. (h) "The Supplier" means the individual or firm supplying the goods under this Contract.	1. Definitions	1.1	In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated: (a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Purchaser (Counter Terrorism Department Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Police) and the Supplier, as recorded in the Agreement signed by the Parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein. (b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the Supplier under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its Contractual obligations. (c) "The Goods" means all those supplies which the Supplier
contained in this section. (f) "SCC" means Special Conditions of the Contract. (g) "The Purchaser" means the Client as mentioned in the SCC. (h) "The Supplier" means the individual or firm supplying the goods under this Contract.			 (c) "The Goods" means all those supplies which the Supplier is required to supply to the Purchaser under the Contract. (d) "The Services" means those services ancillary to the supply of above goods, such as printing of special instructions on the label and packing, design and logo of the government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, transportation of goods up-to the desired destinations, installation and other such obligations of the Supplier covered under the Contract.
(g) "The Purchaser" means the Client as mentioned in the SCC.(h) "The Supplier" means the individual or firm supplying the goods under this Contract.			contained in this section.
SCC. (h) "The Supplier" means the individual or firm supplying the goods under this Contract.			(f) "SCC" means Special Conditions of the Contract.
goods under this Contract.			
(i) "Day" means calendar day.			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
(i) Day mound day.			(i) "Day" means calendar day
			(i) Day mound outdraw day.

2. Application	2.1	These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not superseded by provisions of other parts of the Contract
3. Source of Import	3.1	All goods and related services to be supplied under the contract that are required to be imported in Pakistan shall have their origin in eligible source countries as prescribed by the commercial policies of the Federal Government of Pakistan and all expenditures made under the contract shall be limited to such goods and services. The successful bidder has to provide import documents of the deliverables.
	3.2	For purposes of this clause, "origin" means the place where the goods are produced, or the place from which the related services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing or processing.
4. Standards	4.1	The goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications.
	4.2	In consideration of the payments to be made by the Purchaser to the Supplier as hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Purchaser to provide the Goods and Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of this Contract.
5. Use of Contract Documents and Information.	5.1	The Supplier shall not, without the Purchaser's prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Purchaser in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the Supplier in the performance of the Contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only so far, as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.
	5.2	The Supplier shall not, without the Purchaser's prior written consent, make use of any document or information enumerated in GCC Clause 5.1 except for purposes of performing the Contract.
	5.3	Any document, other than the Contract itself, enumerated in GCC Clause 5.1 shall remain the property of the Purchaser and shall be returned (all copies) to the Purchaser on completion of

The Supplier shall permit the Purchaser to inspect the Supplier's accounts and records relating to the performance of the Supplier. The Supplier shall indemnify the Purchaser against all third-party plains of infringement of potent trademark or industrial
party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the country.
Within ten (10) days of receipt of the notification of Contract award, the successful Bidder shall furnish to the Purchaser the performance security in the amount specified in SCC.
The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the Purchaser as compensation for any loss resulting from the Supplier's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the Contract acceptable to the Purchaser and shall be in one of the following forms:
(a) a Bank Guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the Purchaser's country on behalf of the Supplier, in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the Purchaser; or
(b) a cashier's or certified check.(c) Insurance guarantee in pursuance of KPPRA SRO No.(15)/Vol: 1-25/2022-23 dated 22/08/2022
The performance security will be discharged by the Purchaser and returned to the Supplier not later than thirty (30) days

8. Submission of Samples		Before commencing supplies, the Supplier shall provide samples free of cost, if and as specified in the Schedule of Requirements of the product to the designated office or staff, as the case may be.
9. Ensuring storage arrangements		To ensure storage arrangements for the intended supplies, the Supplier shall inform the Purchaser at least One (01) week in advance. However, in case no space is available at the Purchaser's premises at the time of supply, the Purchaser shall, at least 02 days prior to such situation, shall inform the Supplier, in writing, of the possible time frame of availability of space by which the supplies can be made. In case the Supplier abides by the given time frame it shall not be penalized for delay.
10. Inspections and Tests	10.1	The Purchaser or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the goods in accordance with the procedure given in the SCC to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications at no extra cost to the Purchaser.
	10.2	All costs associated with testing shall be borne by the Supplier.
	10.3	The Purchaser's right to inspect, test and, where necessary, reject the goods after the goods either at Supplier's premises or upon arrival at Purchaser's destinations shall in no way be limited or waived by reason of the goods having previously been inspected, tested, and passed by the Purchaser or its representative prior to the goods delivery from the point of Supply or manufacturing.
	10.4	Nothing in GCC Clause 10 shall in any way release the Supplier from any warranty or other obligations under this Contract.
11. Packing	11.1	The Supplier shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the Goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
12. Delivery and Documents	12.1	The Supplier in accordance with the terms and manner specified in the Schedule of Requirements shall make delivery of the goods.

	12.2	The Supplier shall furnish all necessary documentation necessary for completion of the delivery, at the time of delivery and in the manner prescribed.
	12.3	The Goods, supplied under the Contract shall be Delivered Duty Paid (DDP) under which risk is transferred to the buyer after the Goods have been delivered.
13. Insurance		The supplier shall be solely responsible for Insurance of the Goods subject to the contract.
14.Transportation	14.1	The Supplier shall arrange such transportation of the goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination and in accordance with the terms and manner prescribed in the Schedule of Requirement.
	14.2	All costs associated with the transportation of the goods subject to this contract shall be borne by the Supplier.
15. Incidental Services		The Supplier shall be required to provide the incidental services as specified in the SCC and the cost of which is included in the total bid price.
16. Spare Parts		As specified in SCC , the Supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the Supplier:
		(a) such spare parts as the Purchaser may elect to purchase from the Supplier, provided that this election shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under the Contract; and
		(b) in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:
		(c) advance notification to the Purchaser of the pending termination, in sufficient time to permit the Purchaser to procure needed requirements; and
		(d) following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the Purchaser, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the spare parts, if requested.
17. Warranty	17.1	All goods subject to this contract shall be accompanied by the necessary warranty in the manner prescribed in the SCC .

	17.2	The Purchaser shall promptly notify the Supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty.
18. Payment	18.1	The purchaser shall make payments to the Supplier in accordance with the conditions set forth in the Payment Schedule agreed in SCC and annexed to this contract.
	18.2	The currency of payment shall be Pakistan Rupee.
19. Prices		Prices charged by the Supplier for goods delivered under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its bid and shall remain the same till the expiry of the contract unless the Parties to this contract mutually agree to vary the prices.
20. Change Orders	20.1	The Purchaser may at any time, by a written order given to the Supplier pursuant to GCC Clause 33 for notices, make changes within the general scope of the Contract in any one or more of the following:
		(a) drawings, designs, or specifications, where Goods to be furnished under the Contract are to be specifically manufactured for the Purchaser;
		(b) the method of shipment or packing;
		(c) the place of delivery; and/or
		(d) the Services to be provided by the Supplier.
	20.2	If any such change causes an increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time required for, the Supplier's performance of any provisions under the Contract, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the Contract Price or delivery schedule, or both, and the Contract shall accordingly be amended. Any claims by the Supplier for adjustment under this clause must be asserted within thirty (30) days from the date of the Supplier's receipt of the Purchaser's change order.
21. Contract Amendments		No variation in or modification of the terms of the Contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the Parties.

22. Assignment		The Supplier shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under this Contract, except with the Purchaser's prior written consent.
23. Subcontracts		The Supplier shall not be allowed to sublet and award subcontracts under this Contract.
24. Delays in the Supplier's Performance	24.1	Delivery of the goods shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the time schedule/supply schedule prescribed by the Purchaser in the Schedule of Requirements.
	24.2	If at any time during performance of the Contract, the Supplier encounters conditions impeding timely delivery of the goods; the Supplier shall promptly notify the Purchaser in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the Supplier's notice, the Purchaser shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Supplier's time for performance, with or without liquidated damages, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the Parties by an amendment to the Contract.
25.Liquidated Damages& Penalties	24.3	Except as provided under GCC Clause 24, a delay by the Supplier in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages as prescribed in the SCC , unless the parties to this contract mutually agree for extension of time.
		Subject to GCC Clause 25, if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods or to perform the Services within the period(s) specified in the Contract, the Purchaser shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the percentage specified in SCC of the delivered price of the delayed Goods or unperformed Services for each week or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of the percentage specified in SCC . Once the maximum is reached, the Purchaser may consider termination of the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 26.
		Applicable rate for penalties in case of a breach of contract by the supplier regarding delivery of Goods is specified in the Supply Schedule in Part-II: Section-III.

26. Termination for Default

The Purchaser, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the Supplier, may terminate this Contract in whole or in part:

- (a) if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all installments of the goods within the period(s) specified in the Contract and subsequent purchase order, or within any extension thereof granted by the Purchaser pursuant to GCC Clause 24; or
- (b) if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract.
- (c) if the Supplier, in the judgment of the Purchaser has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the Contract.

For the purpose of this clause Corrupt and fraudulent practices means:

the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official or the supplier or contractor in the procurement process or in contract execution to the detriment of the Procuring agencies; or misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract, collusive practices among bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial, noncompetitive levels and to deprive the Procuring agencies of the benefits of free and open competition and any request for, or solicitation of anything of value by any public official in the course of the exercise of his duty."

27. Force Majeure	27.1	Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC Clauses 24, 25 & 26, the Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Guaranty, or termination/ blacklisting for default if and to the extent that it's delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure. For the purposes of this clause Force Majeure means an act of God or an event beyond the control of the Supplier and not involving the Supplier's fault or negligence directly or indirectly purporting to mis-planning, mismanagement and/or lack of foresight to handle thesituation. Such events may include but are not restricted to acts of the Purchaser in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, earthquakes, strikes, epidemics, quarantine restrictions and freight embargoes.
	27.2	If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Purchaser in writing with sufficient and valid evidence of such condition and the cause thereof. The Purchaser shall examine the merits of the case and all reasonable alternative means for completion of purchase order under the Contract and inform the Supplier of its findings promptly.
	27.3	Unless Purchaser informs the Supplier in writing of its agreement on the application of force majeure, the Supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical and shall seek reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.
28. Termination for Insolvency		The Purchaser may at any time terminate the Contract by giving written notice of one month time to the Supplier if the Supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination shall be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination shall not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or shall accrue thereafter to the Parties.
29. Termination for Convenience	29.1	The Purchaser, by written notice sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Purchaser's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Supplier under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.

	29.2	The Goods that are complete and ready for shipment within thirty (30) days after the Supplier's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Purchaser at the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Goods, the Purchaser may elect: (a) to have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and/or (b) to cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed amount for partially completed Goods and Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Supplier.
30. Arbitration and Resolution of Disputes	30.1	The Purchaser and the Supplier shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.
	30.2	If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations, the Purchaser and the Supplier have been unable to resolve amicably a Contract dispute, either party may require that the dispute be referred to the Arbitrator for resolution through arbitration.
	30.3	In case of any dispute concerning the interpretation and/or application of this Contract shall be settled through arbitration under the Arbitration Act of 1940 (As amended from time to time) in a court of relevant jurisdiction as mentioned in the SCC .
31. Governing Language		The Contract shall be written in English language. Subject to GCC Clause 32, the version of the Contract written in the specified language shall govern its interpretation. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the Contract, which are exchanged by the Parties, shall be written in English.
32. Applicable Law		This Contract shall be governed by the Laws of Pakistan, and the courts of Pakistan shall have exclusive jurisdiction.
33. Notices	33.1	Any Notice given by one party to the other pursuant to this Contract shall be sent to the other party in writing and on the others address specified in SCC .
	33.2	A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.
34.Taxes, Duties& Levies	34.1	All taxation, duties and levies etc., whether International, Federal, Provincial or Local, shall be borne by the Supplier.

PART-TWO SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

SECTION-I: Pr	ocurement Specific Provisions
2.	Invitation for Bids (IFB)
SECTION-II:	Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
Te	echnical Evaluation Criteria43
SECTION-III:	Schedule of Requirements59
2. 3. 4. 5.	Schedule of Requirement (SOR) Annex-A
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi (vi	Standard Forms Bid Cover Sheet Bid Form-1: Letter Of Intention Bid Form-2: Affidavit Bid Form-3(A): Eligibility of Bidders & Goods Bid Form-3(B): Manufacturer's Authorization Form Bid Form-4: Firm's Past Performance Bid Form-5: Price Schedule Bid Form-6: Performance Guarantee Draft Contract Agreement Form

Invitation for Bid

Part-Two Bid Data Sheet

ITB Ref	Description	Detail
ITB Clause 1.1	Bid reference number	Counter Terrorism Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar, Tender/CSV & SWAT Vehicles /2023-24
ITB Clause 2.1	Name of Client & source of funds	Addl: IG, CTD KP, Peshawar
ITB Clause 3.1	Name of Goods	Fabrication of Crime Scene Vehicle and replacement of faulty parts of bullet proof vehicles
ITB Clause 3.2	Qualification requirements for eligible bidders	Manufacturer/Importer/Authorized Dealer/Sole Distributor
ITB Clause 6.1	Commencement date of provision of Bidding Document	From the date of publication of NIT
ITB Clause 6.1	Closing date of issuance of Bid Documents	22 nd February, 2024
ITB Clause 7	Bidding for equipment	List attached
ITB Clause 9.1	Bidding procedure	Single Stage–Two Envelopes biddingprocedure as per KPPRA Rules 2014
ITB Clause 9.2	Method of determining Lowest evaluated Bidder	Best evaluated bid
ITB Clause 11.1	Clarification(s) on Bidding Documents	Addl: IG, CTD KP, Peshawar Ph.# 091-9212518-19
ITB Clause 12	Pre-Bid meeting date, time and venue	NIL
ITB Clause 13	Language of bid	English
ITB Clause 14.2	Specific Description of Goods in the Bidding Documents	List attached
ITB Clause 15.4	Bid Price	Bid Price shall be inclusive of all duties, taxes& levies.
ITB Clause 16	Currency of Bid	PKR

ITB Clause 18	Name of the Bid Form (Primary documents)	BID COVER SHEET BID FORM 1: Letter of Intention BID FORM 2: Affidavit BID FORM 3(A): Eligibility of the Bidders &Goods BID FORM 3(B): Manufacturer's Authorization BID FORM 4: Firm's Past Performance BID FORM 5: Price Schedule BID FORM 6: Performance Guarantee
ITB Clause 18.2	Technical Bid Proformas	List attached
ITB Clause 20	Amount of Bid Security / Earnest Money	The Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, a Bid Security equivalent to 2% of the bid price in the name of Addl: IG, CTD KP, Peshawar
ITB Clause 21	Bid validity period	30 June, 2024
1 5 5.4466 21	Dia valiany period	·
ITB Clause 24	Last date and time for the receipt of bidding document	22 nd February, 2024 11:00 AM
	Last date and time for the receipt	22 nd February, 202411:00 AM 22 nd February, 2024 11:30 AM Office of Addl: IG CTD KP, Peshawar
ITB Clause 24	Last date and time for the receipt of bidding document Date, time and venue of opening	22 nd February, 2024 11:30 AM

Part-Two Procurement Specific Provisions

Special Conditions of Contract

Table of Clauses

Section I:

1. Definitions (GCC Clause 1)	40
2. Country of Origin (GCC Clause 3)	40
3. Standards regarding Performance & Coinformance	40
4. Performance Security (GCC Clause 7)	40
5. Inspections and Tests (GCC Clause 10)	40
6. Packing (GCC Clause 11)	40
7. Delivery and Documents (GCC Clause 12)	41
8. Insurance (GCC Clause 13)	41
9. Warranty (GCC Clause 17)	41
10. Payment (GCC Clause 18)	42
11. Liquidated Damages & Penalties (GCC Clause 25)	42
12. Resolution of Disputes (GCC Clause 30)	42
13. Governing Language (GCC Clause 31)	43
14. ApplicableLaw(GCC Clause 33)	
15. Notices (GCC Clause 34)	

Special Conditions of Contract

The following Special Conditions of Contract shall supplement the General Conditions of Contract (GCC). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in the General Conditions of Contract. The corresponding clause number of the GCC is indicated in parentheses.

1. Definitions (GCC Clause 1)

GCC 1.1 (c)—The Goods are: List Attached

GCC 1.1 (g)—The Purchaser is: Addl: IG, CTD KP, Peshawar

GCC 1.1 (h)—The Supplier is:

2. Country of Origin (GCC Clause 3)

All countries and territories as indicated in **Part Two: Section V** of the Standard Bidding Documents, "Eligibility for the Provisions of Goods, Works, and Services."

3. Standards (GCC Clause 4)

GCC 4.1—The quoted product, at the time of delivery, shall conform to the standards as prescribed in the Technical Evaluation Criteria. The said conformance shall lead to subsequent issuance of the Acceptance Certificate to the Supplier by the Purchaser.

4. Performance Security (GCC Clause 7)

GCC 7.1—The amount of performance security, as a percentage of the Contract Price, shall be: **Ten (10) percent of the Contract Price**

[The following provision shall be used in the case of Goods having warranty obligations.]

GCC 7.4—After delivery and acceptance of the Goods, the Performance Security shall be returned after successful completion of the contract in accordance with Warranty Clause GCC 17.1.

5. Inspections and Tests (GCC Clause 10)

GCC 10.3—Inspection and tests of goods/shipment of Goods and at final acceptance are as follows: Final Acceptance by the approving authority on recommendation of Purchase Committee

6. Packing (GCC Clause 11)

Applicable as required by the Procuring Entity

7. Delivery and Documents (GCC Clause 12)

GCC Clause 12.1—Delivery of the intended items in the destination as desired by Counter Terrorism Department Peshawar shall be 120 **Days** from the issuance of supply order.

GCC 12.2—In case of Import or as required otherwise, upon shipment, the Supplier shall notify the Purchaser the full details of the shipment, including Contract number, description of Goods, quantity and usual transport document. The Supplier shall mail the following documents to the Purchaser:

- (i) copies of the Supplier's invoice showing Goods' description, quantity, unit price, and total amount:
- (ii) original and two copies of the usual transport document (for example, a negotiable bill of lading, a non-negotiable sea waybill, an inland waterway document, an air waybill, a railway consignment note, a road consignment note, or a multimodal transport document) which the buyer may require to take the goods;
- (iii) copies of the packing list identifying contents of each package;
- (iv) insurance certificate;
- (v) Manufacturers or Supplier's warranty certificate;
- (vi) inspection certificate, issued by the nominated inspection Entity, and the Supplier's factory inspection report; and
- (vii) certificate of origin.

GCC 12.2—Applicable Delivery Mode: Delivered Duty Paid (DDP) of Incoterms 2011

8. Insurance (GCC Clause 13)

GCC 13.1— The Goods supplied under the Contract shall be **Delivered Duty Paid (DDP)** under which all the risk is transferred to the buyer / concerned Institution only after the intended goods have been delivered to their desired destination. Hence insurance coverage is seller's responsibility for arranging appropriate coverage.

9. Spare Parts (GCC Clause 16)

After sale service with spare parts shall be 1 year

10. Warranty (GCC Clause 17)

GCC 17.2—Warranty one year for replacement. The Supplier shall, in addition, comply with the guarantees associated with the performance and/or conformance specifications

specified under the Contract. If, for reasons attributable to the Supplier, these guarantees are not attained in whole or in part, the Supplier shall, at its discretion, either:

(a) make such changes, modifications, and/or additions to the Goods or any part thereof as may be necessary <u>in order to attain the contractual guarantees specified in the Contract at its own cost and expense and to carry out further performance / conformance tests in accordance with GCC Clause 10,</u>

or

(b) pay liquidated damages to the Purchaser with respect to the failure to meet the contractual guarantees. The rate of these liquidated damages shall be @ 2% per Month Maximum upto 5% of the total contract price.

11. Payment (GCC Clause 18)

GCC 18.1- The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be as follows:

Payment for Goods supplied:

Payment shall be made in Pak. Rupees through crossed cheque in the following manner:

100 percent of the Contract Price of the Goods shall be <u>paid to supplier within thirty</u> **(30) days** after delivery & inspection by the Inspection Committee of intended goods at <u>destination</u> upon submission of documents specified in GCC Clause 12.

100% payment shall be made as a one-time payment after the delivery, installation, inspection and Acceptance Certificate issued by the Client.

12. Liquidated Damages (GCC Clause 25)

GCC 25.1—Applicable rate: <u>@ 2% per Month Maximum upto 5% of the total contract price.</u>

13. Disputes Resolution (GCC Clause 31)

GCC 31.3- The dispute resolution mechanism to be applied pursuant to GCC Clause 31.2 shall be as follows:

In the case of a dispute between the Purchaser and the Supplier, the dispute shall be referred to adjudication or arbitration in accordance with **The Arbitration Act 1940.**The jurisdiction of Court shall be of **Peshawar**, **Khyber Pakhtunkhwa**.

14. Governing Language (GCC Clause 31)

GCC 31.1—The Governing Language shall be: English

15. Applicable Law (GCC Clause 32)

GCC 32.1-The Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of Provincial (Khyber Pakhtunkhwa) & National (Islamic Republic of Pakistan), which includes the following legislation:

- Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Procurement of Goods, Works & Services Rules 2014
- The Arbitration Act 1940
- The Contract Act 1876
- The Employment of Children (ECA) Act 1991
- The Bonded Labour System (Abolition) Act of 1992
- The Factories Act 1934

16. Notices (GCC Clause 33)

GCC 33.1—Purchaser's address for notice purposes:

(Office of the Additional Inspector General of Police, CTD Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Malik Saad Shaheed Police Line, Peshawar)

Supplier's address for notice purpose	S:

17. Duties, Taxes & Levies (GCC clause 34)

The Unit price quoted by the bidder shall be: **inclusive** of all duties, taxes& levies.

Evaluation Criteria

S. No.	Parameters	Detail	Max. Total Marks	Remarks
1.	Fully functional Head office/Branch office	Head office at National level: 03 Branch Office at Peshawar: 02	05	Affidavit on the firm pad exhibiting the address & contact numbers
2.	Conformance to the technical & performance specifications	Fully compliance with the required specifications as per statement of Requirement. (Bidder shall provide technical compliance sheet of the quoted model)	60	(Up to a maximum of four Minor deviations may be accommodated subject to the condition that main function and performance in any aspect would not affect. However, up to four marks will be deducted). Note: Authorization/Distribution certificate is Mandatory for major equipment.
3.	Standard and Quality	Standard Quality (ISO certified), Higher specifications, OEM are given, the commensurate score will be given accordingly	05	Attached relevant certificate.
4.	Authorization /Distribution Certificate	Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) certified	02	Attached relevant certificate.
5.	Past Performance (As per number of supply order s in the same category)	02 marks for each supply order (total five supply orders)	04	Documentary evidence from the Client for each assignment must be attached.
6.	Financial Status	Income Tax Return (Last i three year) Sales Tax Return cum ii Challan (Last paid) Bank statements of the last three (03) years duly attested by Bank branch iii manager Last year audit report/balance sheet attested by Chartered Accountant	06	Chief executive of the firm must attest documents. 02 marks for each year (Indicate cost/value of supply order)

7.	Warranty	Local warranty min 12 months from the date of installation	04	Warranty shall be from the Authorized agent of the manufacturer
8.	Training	Free of cost training by the OEM or from OEM certified trainer in major equipment (where necessary).	03	Documents must be attested by chief executive of the firm
9.	Availability of Maintenance and Service of Parts	Free of cost maintenance service Certificate in major equipment for 1 year	03	Must be attested from the firm
10.	Compliance with	the Tender Manual	02	
11.	Brochure of the	quoted items	02	Firm must provide brochure of the items
12.	List of Support T	eam	04	Firm must provide details of support team on firm letter head

Total Marks 100

The bidders achieving a minimum of **70** marks (i.e. 70%) out of 100 marks in the Technical Evaluation will be declared technically qualified. Financial bids of only technically qualified bidders will be opened publicly at the time to be announced by the Procuring Entity. The Financial Bids of technically disqualified bidders will be returned un-opened to the respective Bidders. Merit point system on the basis of 70:30 will be used and contract will be awarded to best-evaluated bid under section 2 (c) (i) of KPPRA Act 2012.

Note: The Procuring Entity reserve the rights to visit the Bidder's premises / warehouse of the bidders by the team of experts to verify the information / details mentioned by the bidders; if deems necessary.

SECTION-III

- 1. Statement of Requirements
 - Supply Schedule
- 2. Technical Specifications & Ancillary Services

Section III. Statement of Requirements SOR & Specifications

S.NO	DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS/SPECIFICATIONS	QUANTITY	CATEGORY
LOT-A	FOR FINGERPRINT LAB		<u> </u>
1	Mobile Multispectral Fingerprint Detection Set	02	LOT-A
	100% Contactless Fingerprint evidence Imaging		
	Compatible With Data Base System (AFIS)/PAFIS		
	A- 8K Latent Fingerprint Detection Tablet		
	45.9 MP Multispectral 8K Camera 2.1 10" Windows 10 Full HD Tablet with Forensic Software (RAW Photo, RAW Video, Digital Filters, Video Edit, Photo Edit, Camera Control, etc.) SPECIAL SOFTWARE OPERATING SYSTEM GIVES BELOW FUNCTIONS: Real Time IR / UV(UVC-UVB-UVA)/ VIS Imaging RAW or MP4 Video Recording RAW or BMP Imaging Quick Photo Click button Real-time image swipe feature (Auto swipe on white fingerprints from the black background to the white background) Advanced Case and Patient information search and archive platform Image archive platform Date assignment on images Zooming on live image for detailed review Image enhancement features Convert and save recorded video and images in RAW format and export them. Ability to record videos recorded in RAW format in built-in software and save the photo in RAW format as a new photo. Detailed Reporting Feature Transfers detailed reports or images via USB or TIF card IMAGING SYSTEM 45.9 MP, 8K Display Feature / IR / UV (UVA-UVB-UVC) / VIS Camera Sensor Number of Effective Pixels: 4655x3515: 16.362.325 (pixels) Camera Live Image: 2048x1080 Full HD Picture Size minimum: 8176x5616 45,916.416 (pixels), 46.5MB (48.803.574 Bayt) 4640x3506 resolution BMP and RAW Video recording 30mm F3.5 UV lens (Transmission Wavelength (1080nm-1200nm)		
	• 4cm to infinity focus • Aperture: f /3.5 Digital Zoom Functions that are integrated to the software		
	Image can be directly and flawlessly opened with all the new photoshop.		
	Geo Tagging Features		
	BATTERY Instant Penlaceable Rottery Power Center		
	Instant Replaceable Battery Power Center13.400 mAh high-capacity lithium battery		
	• Non-stop real mobility, light and lens uptime to 4.5 hours and tablet uptime		

2.5 hours • Fast-charging Type-C input. • Uptime may vary depends on the light system and the light intensity **2.2** 200- 1100nm ± 20nm UV(UVA-UVB-UVC)/VIS/IR 16.3 MP Multispectral Camera 2.3 30mm UV/VIS/IR Lens 2.4 254nm + UV-in + UV-out + Blue + Green + UVPw + IR (840-860) Ring Light System 2.6 Yellow Color, Orange Color, Red Color Filters Set 2.7 13.400mA Changeable Battery 2.8 Darkroom Cap 2.9 International Adapter, Battery Charge Cables 2.10 Microfiber Cleaning Cloth 2.11 Leather Strap 2.12 Protect Arm Case 13.400mA Changeable Battery A- Contactless Lite Evidence Imaging System **IMAGING SYSTEM** • 32.5 MP CMOS sensor & capable of RAW imaging • Image Recording Size: 32.5 MP: 6960x4640 resolution, 15.4MP: 4320x2880 resolution, 15.4 MP: 4800x3200 resolution, 8MP: 3472x3200 resolution and 3.8MP: 2400x2320 resolution. 5 different resolutions • Fully Operational one touch Auto focus • Monochrome & Color Imaging • 5M to 20cm close range imaging • TF card support for easy data transfer **LIGHTS** 4 Different Narrow Band Led Groups for high coaxial imaging • White Light Group • Blue Light Group Green Light Group • Red Light Group **BATTERY** 20,000mAh plug-in high-capacity lithium battery • Non-stop real mobility. uptime to 8 hours • Fast-charging Type-C input • Fast-charging Type-C input. • Uptime may vary depends on the light system and the light intensity

2.1 Multispectral Evidence Imaging System

2.2 Multispectral Evidence Imaging System Battery

2.3 International Adapter and Battery Charge Cables

2.4 Canon EOS M or Nikon 60mm f/2.8G Lens Connection Adapter

One End User Training from OEM Certified expert.

Note: The above-mentioned specification may be higher or equivalent as per requirement.

2 Finger Print Comparison System **Technical Specifications**

01

SOFTWARE

Compatible with Multispectral 8K Contactless Finger Print Detection System and Contactless Lite Evidence Imaging System

CMS with detection

- Unique Real Time Image Comparison
- Ouick View button
- Advanced Case information search & archive platform
- Macro and Micro Image archive platform

i- Super Spectral Camera

6.5" Full HD+ (1080x2340) high-quality touchscreen, 2.2 GHz CPU, 8 GB Ram, 380GB Memory. aluminum case with integrated hand terminal, camera, filter, and light system.

48 MP Super spectral IR-UV-VIS cameras with 330-1200nm ± 20nm spectral range

Saving and Exporting finger prints on the actual size

Transferring fingerprint images in 500-1000-1500 DPI suitable for the AFIS System

- Android Operating System
- 4G and Wi-Fi
- OTG support for easy transfer
- Internal memory

installs right on your computer in minutes. You just copy images of fingerprints (latent or known's), palm-prints, or even whole ten-prints into a directory, run the batch to enroll and then search. There is no database and no special formatting is required. You can put all of your 'usual suspects' in a directory and do a quick Case Data BASE

search before going through the process of submitting a latent to a larger regional Data Base. It is a quick way to process elimination prints and it allows you to remove unwanted prints from the directory if required by privacy protocols.

When you get a hit from a search, the latent and known prints are displayed with the matching minutia patterns clearly highlighted at the same orientation. Ideal for quick searches of:

'Usual' Suspects

Suspects

One End User Training from OEM Certified expert.

Note: The above-mentioned specification may be higher or equivalent as per requirement.

3

Stereomicroscope for Finger print Stereo Zoom Microscope PAG800 for forensic applications 230V/50Hz

- > magnification range 8x 50x
- > working distance 115 mm 43.5 mm

Stereo-Zoom-Microscope PAG 800 1,00 pc complete with:

- Trinocular tube, Zoom ratio 6,3:1
- 2 eyepieces WF 10x/22
- Integrated objective 1x with

working distance 115 mm

- Magnification range 8x-50x
- Light Beam Ratio 70/30
- C-Mount adapter
- Dust cover

02

	20 113327-K-4 Eyecup for eyepiece WF 2,00 pc 10x/22 30 112311-K-4 Post stand of LED 1,00 pc transmission with 76 mm holder, integrated course focusing unit, scope carrier 76 mm holder, post diameter		
	36 mm, height 300 mm 110-240V		
	40 112313. LED set ring light for 1,00 pc PAG800 and segment control		
	unit max. 40 LED's, including ring light adapter		
	Note: The above-mentioned specification may be higher or equivalent as per requirement.		
4	Finger Print Work Station Forensic Workstation	01	
	Finger Print workstation/ Forensic Workstation Internal height: 15.75" / 400 mm External height (W*D*H): 36" × 22.75" × 31.5" / 915 × 580 × 800 mm Shipping (W*D*H): 40" × 45" × 40" / 1016 × 1143 × 1016 mm		
	Net Weight (LBS/KG):131 / 60 .		
5	CSI PRO Mobile SMART Phone with Alternate Light Source and	02	
	For Digital Photography with Alternate Light Source Multispectral Device for Finger print Examination CSI Pro Multispectral Smartphone For Photography / Searching, New Advance Forensic Technology with advance Features. RING FILTER SYSTEM Full Spectrum Polarizer Special Long Pass Yellow Orange RING LIGHT SYSTEM White Polarizer White Polarizer White Power UV1 Blue 1 Cyan Green CAMERA UV(UVA) VIS and Polarizer High Resolution Multispectral Camera: 12MP Full HD UV-VIS-Polarized Multispectral Camera Unique combination of polarized light and polarized camera for auto-glare-free images from any angle SPECIAL FORENSIC SOFTWARE FOR CASES RAW Photography Video 1:1 Imaging Detailed Reports One End User Training from OEM Certified expert.		
	Note: The above-mentioned specification may be higher or equivalent as per requirement.		
•		0.1	
6	CSL-SHOE 230V/50Hz	01	
	Outstanding LED light source to search for shoe prints and other evidence at crime scene		
	10 117360. CSL-SHOE Light source with 1,00 pc 16 high power LED array		
	10 11.000. Coll office Main 1,00 pc 10 mgn power mbb array		

	approx. 55W, high intense		
	light output, with wheel for		
	intensity control/dimmer		
	20 115704-4-9 Battery 14.4V 4.3Ah 1,00 pc 30 119845-2-9 Universal battery charger		
	1,00 pc		
	for Crime Scene Lamps		
	40 114804-3-9 Carrying Case CSL-Shoe 1,00 pc 40x30x22 cm		
	Laboratory Use		
	50 115786. Mains adapter for permanent 1,00 pc power supply 100-240VAC		
	Note: The above-mentioned specification may be higher or equivalent as per		
	requirement.		
7	Crime-Scene-Lamp SL-450	01	1
	230V/50Hz		
	NEW COLOUR		
	The most powerful hand-held XENON technology		
	light source in the market!		
	> Xenon light technology,		
	improved UV intensity		
	> compact, waterproof, light-weight		
	> Lithium-Ion battery pack		
	> for securing of evidence at the crime scene		
	such as saliva or sperm, blood traces,		
	fibres, glass splinters, etc.		
	10 118780. SL-450 1,00 pc		
	Crime Scene Lamp, including:		
	- Sturdy carrying case		
	Basic lamp SL-450 hand-held,		
	with powerful Xenon bulb		
	- 2x battery 14,4V, 4,3Ah		
	(1x in lamp, 1x in case)		
	- Built-in filter disk with		
	remarkable light output: white light,		
	UV 365, 415, 450, 470, 505, 530 nm		
	Note: The above-mentioned specification may be higher or equivalent as per		
	requirement.		

S.NO	DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS/SPECIFICATIONS	QUANTITY	CATEGORY
LOT	-B FOR FIREARM & TOOL MARKS LAB		l
1	Universal Comparison Microscope General The comparison microscope to streamline the ballistic confirmation process. Comparison Microscope General Characteristics The system shall be available as a turn-key comparison microscope, with all base components fully integrated The system shall provide a wide range of accessories for integration and operation The system shall provide live 10MP digital camera with high resolution The system shall provide an intuitive graphic user interface Compatibility with Database The system shall provide consistent lighting, and focus of regions of interest for uniform and accurate comparison Live Cameras USB 3.0, meaning: o CMOS live cameras with global shutter technology, either 10MP, provide a clear superiority in the NIR, a higher frame rate and picture quality in comparison with former CF Scan cameras. The system shall provide simultaneous beam splitting for both camera and the	01	LOT-B
	binoculars The system will provide a consistent 30-degree binocular tube axis The system will provide a motorized Z- Axis movement for the binocular The system shall provide a one-to-one magnification (1.3x) ratio highlighting original replication of objects The system shall provide high-quality optical viewing with magnification range up to 243x and 169 mm diameter field-of-view magnification range, meaning: o Large basic magnification ranges from 6x up to 104x with the possibility of adding additional optics modules to		
	achieve a total magnification range from 1.3x up to 243x. The system shall provide for objective parfocal when magnification/focal length is changed The system shall be with powered X/Y movement with step-by-step incremental and continuous slide positioning Larger objectives, meaning: o larger working distance, so the examiner has more space between the evidence and the lens. This allows them to position evidence freely, with more space, providing a better user experience and the ability to view larger objects such as large shotgun shells or large pieces of evidence with tool marks without the need to modify or otherwise alter the evidence to examine it. o Better imaging, so examiners can see details more clearly o Larger field of view, so examiners can see more details in focus at a time and identify regions of interest faster and more easily. The system shall provide ease of workflow and motor driven optics adjustment,		
	objective and magnification changer		<u> </u> 51

The system shall provide power driven height adjustment up to 146 mm The system shall support the full spectrum of cartridge case calibers, from 0.17 (4.3

mm) to 0.50 (12.7 mm) and from .410 bore (10.4 mm) to 10-gauge (19.69 mm) for shot

shells (The selection of calibers shall include European as well as international caliber designations)

The system shall provide holder for grip and universal holder to extend support for smaller evidence Specifications for a Comparison Microscope System Operating Characteristics

The system shall be equipped with an optical comparison bridge (with a distance of 450 mm or greater between the two optical axis)

The system shall be modular providing for light sources with adjustable arms for quick and easy lighting adjustments

The system shall provide the means to capture high-resolution camera systems and remote-control software to document, analyze and archive comparison results

The system shall provide image acquisition, comparison and analysis software for high resolution images

The system shall provide powered unit to operate the system, i.e., coarse and fine x/y/z movement, hair-line thickness and position adjustment, full-right, full-left, overlay, split image selection, magnification and focus, position lock and un-lock capability, configuration and setting adjustments/recall

The system shall provide remote control operating software structured to provide simple access to the fundamental functionalities, i.e., Image Acquisition, Image Comparison and Annotations, Report generation and Organization

The system shall be versatile with a free working distance of a minimum of 95-233 mm to facilitate mounting of large evidence and the positioning of multiple, simultaneous light sources

The system shall provide X/Y movement for each left and right with range of movement

in X and Y = 50 mm

The system shall provide an integrated binocular with eyepieces 10x/22 with individual diopter adjustments

The system shall provide dividing line for side-by-side movement comparison, line thickness adjustable

The system shall provide simultaneous motorized magnification changer range, i.e.,

1.3x-243x, objective changer and optical operating modes without the need to refocus (including low magnification 1.3x, 2.3x, 4.2x) Vision X

The system shall provide a basic stand with integrated comparison bridge and x/y movement

The system shall provide motorized internal magnification changer with factor 1.0x, 1.8x and 3.24x

Viewing Characteristics

The system shall provide a live digital camera with 10.0-megapixel USB 3, PC and monitor, image capturing, measuring and comparison imaging software

The system shall provide a network compatible software for real-time comparisons,

measuring, image analysis, image enhancement, documentation, archiving of comparison samples, and the creation of reports

The system shall provide image comparison software for specific:

- Live to captured and captured to captured comparison techniques
- Easy evidence/reference image handling via an image manager (up to 16 images)
- Tools for quick image matching, auto matching

The system shall provide image analysis software with:

• Image enhancement tools • Interactive measurement tools for length, area, angle, radius Annotations The system shall provide measuring functions: length, parallel, circles, areas, angles, rectangular, and ellipses The system shall provide for step-less rotation 0°- 360° The system shall provide for the option of an extended depth of field module for extended depth of focus, from a series of Z-images, including illustration of 3D images with autofocus function Lighting and Illumination Characteristics The system shall provide LED lighting operated via controller: The system shall provide basic LED segment ring light illumination 66/40 The system shall provide LED spot with flexible holder **Holders and Clamps Characteristics** The system shall provide cartridge and bullet holder with 360° rotating basic mount and +/- 180° angle function, scale divisions for reproducible rotation and inclination settings: Attachment for fixing bullets of various sizes Attachment for fixing cartridges of various calibers · Pair of mounts for air-gun ammunition • Pair of cementing cylinder d=5 mm for bullets • Pair of brushes for d=25 mm for cartridge cases The system shall provide a pair of support with plasticine for deformed bullets The system shall provide a rotating and tilting stage 120 mm diameter, 45° inclined, 360° rotating device **Database and Data Storage Characteristics** The system shall provide data storage to permit: • Image file explorer Quick image preview Easy drag and drop copying Old data enhancement Compatibility with Data Base Specifications for a Comparison Microscope System Image file can be saved as jpeg, jpeg2000, png, nd2, tif, bmp, gif and LIM format Copy to clipboard -> reporting to WORD Provides unequaled visual accuracy, with razor-sharp images at 1.3x to 243x magnification. Apo chromatically corrected with adjustable apertures. Each objective provides three fixed and precisely matched magnification levels Real-time, intuitive controls provide motorized stage movements in three planes (X/Y/Z), allowing for synchronized or separate movements. Motorized magnification changes and objective turret rotation are completely synchronized and precisely matched, providing effortless viewing with a variety of different image views 360 degrees of rotation and the tilting of evidence Revolutionary static comparison bridge, with advanced optical module for clear, simultaneous viewing through the binoculars or on-screen with the live camera and user-friendly synchronized stage movement Viewing options for Full Left, Full Right, Transparent Overlay and Adjustable Split with smooth scrolling dividing line for sliding across parallel regions of interest Training: Two end user Training by OEM Certified expert **Note:** The above-mentioned specification may be higher or equivalent as per requirement. 2 Mobile Multispectral Forensic Smart Tablet 01 The world's first Evidence Friendly Mobile Blood, GSR and Body Fluid Detection System.

This high-tech integrated mobile device detects Invisible potential blood spots, gunshot

residues, body fluids such as semen, saliva and urine on dark or complex surfaces.

SOFTWARE

CMS with detection

- Unique Real Time Image Comparison
- Quick View button
- Zoom on live image up to 70X zoom
- Advanced Case or Patient information search & archive platform
- Macro and Micro Image archive platform
- Scale, take notes, add date-time, rotate, crop, draw the image
- Exports detailed report or images via e-mail or USB flash memory
- Color and Mono Camera Mode
- Geotag and Time stamps
- Video recording and photo taking while recording features
- · Backup and more features.

CAMERA:

13MP UV-VIS-IR

Camera with x4 digital zoom and is capable

of detecting invisible evidence

with a spectral range of $330nm-1.080 \pm 20 nm$.

BATTERY

• Upto 6 Hours with a single charge

Instant Replaceable Battery Power Center

- 14,000mAh plug-in high-capacity lithium battery
- Non-stop real mobility, uptime to 8 hours*
- Fast-charging Type-C input
- Suitable for additional battery power source
- * Uptime may vary depends on the light system and the light intensity

PAD TERMINAL

- Android Operating System
- 8" High resolution IPS screen
- 4G and Wi-Fi
- OTG support for easy transfer
- SIM card slot (Micro SIM card)
- 4.500mAh 3.7V Battery
- Internal memory and TF card support
- High sensitivity touch screen
- Robust lightweight aluminum body and parts

Note: The above-mentioned specification may be higher or equivalent as per requirement.

S.NO	DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS/SPECIFICATIONS	QUANTITY	CATEGORY
LOT-	FOR DIGITAL FORENSIC LAB		
1	Oxygen Forensic® Detective (03 Years License)	01	LOT-C
	Analyze contacts from multiple sources such as the Phonebook, Messages, Event Log, Skype, chat, and messaging applications in Aggregated Contacts. Section automatically reveals same people in different sources and groups them together in one meta-contact. Rooting a device based on Android OS reveals the complete set of user data to the investigator. Get logins and passwords to the app and find geo-location of the last run. Inspect all used or created app files and access to system and user apps. Filter apps by a certain terms and export and print selected items. Messages. Added Chats view to easily follow conversations between two or more remote parties. The feature is available for iOS devices. Oxygen Forensic® Extractor for Clouds. The new utility allows importing and analyzing data from Google account, Apple iCloud, Microsoft Live and other cloud services. The utility is available in Tool's menu or from the toolbar on Desktop. Oxygen Forensic® Extractor for Clouds. Added support for Google Location History and Twitter data extraction. Google Location (Includes 12 months of updates)		
2	Training: One end user Training by OEM Certified expert MD NEXT, MD RED, MD LIVE 3 YEAR LISCENCE	01	
	Hancom MD-LIVE/NEXT/RED Bundle MD-LIVE Specification Mobile forensic software for on-the-spot investigation which performs live extraction and analysis on a mobile device Specification Product Highlights - Mobile forensic software for on-the-spot investigation and triage - Best forensic tool for a smartphone of the witnesses or victims - Selective acquisition of evidence data for privacy protection - Recording and capturing of mirrored smartphone display - Screen recording for audit or justification of the forensic process - Convenient and straightforward usage with an intuitive user interface - Minimize work time with automated steps using high-speed analysis engine- MD-NEXT Specification - Data extraction from Smartphone, Feature phone, IoT device, Smart TV, Drone, Chipoff memory and JTAG board - Powerful extraction tool for Asian manufacturers (Samsung/LG/Chinese brands) - Supports all physical extraction methods – Bootloader, Fastboot, MTK, QEDL, Custom image, ADB Pro, iOS Physical, DL, JTAG, Chip-off, SD Card, SIM, Removable Media - Supports all logical extraction – Filesystem, Android backup, iOS Backup, Vendor backup protocol, Local backup, MTP - Unlock of latest Samsung and Chinese phone (Oppo/Vivo/Huawei/Xiaomi) - iOS backup file decryption and keychain extraction - Selective extraction of partition, file, category, and app MD-RED Specification - Analysis and recovery of various filesystem and 1,500 or more apps - Decrypt the encrypted SNS message - Quick update on a new version of apps - Social relation analysis - Drone and IoT data analysis - Drone and IoT data analysis result		

	Duth an added for the development of anotheric societ		
	- Python editor for the development of analysis script. Training: One end user Training by OEM Certified expert		
3		01	
3	Kinessence LE (3 Years)	O1	
	Video is an important part of the puzzle in major incidents, organized crime and volume crime. With Kinessence LE you can deploy video investigation capability flexibly across your organization, so personnel have functionality when they need it.		
	By simplifying video processing with automatic search technology and template-based workflows, non-technical staff can collect, process, search, review, tag and report on their findings.		
	Making use of the most advanced analytics in the market, you can avail of multiple search option including searching by object, color, zone or even by faces.		
	This powerful solution is perfect for those seeking ISO 17025 accreditation Training: One end user Training by OEM Certified expert		
4	Elcomsoft Premium Forensic Bundle (Latest Version) (3 Years License)	01	
	Deleted keys, even on reformatted drives decrypted with sector-level disk scanning • EFS-protected disk inserted into a different PC • Deleted users or user profiles • User transferred into a different domain without EFS consideration • Account password reset performed by system administrator without EFS consideration • Damaged disk, corrupted file system, unbootable operating system • Reinstalled Windows or computer upgrades • Formatted system partitions with encrypted files left on another disk. Decrypts information stored in three most popular crypto containers • Mounts encrypted BitLocker, File Vault 2, PGP and TrueCrypt volumes • Supports removable media encrypted with BitLocker To Go • Supports both encrypted containers and full disk encryption • Acquires protection keys from RAM dumps, hibernation files • Extracts all the keys from a memory dump at once if there is more than one crypto container in the system • Captures a memory dump with built-in RAM imaging tool • Fast acquisition (limited only by disk read speeds) • Zero-footprint operation leaves no traces and requires no modifications to encrypted volume contents • Recovers and stores original encryption keys		
5	X1 Social Discovery (Latest version) License (3 Years)	01	
	Unlike archiving and image capture solutions, X1 Social Discovery provides for a case-centric workflow from search and collection through production in searchable native format, while preserving critical metadata not possible through image capture or printouts. X1 Social Discovery saves investigators critical man hours and enables reactive data collection capabilities for social media and website collections in a manner consistent with evidentiary best practices.		
6	Passware Kit Ultimate	01	
	is the all-purpose encryption detection and decryption solution that allows investigators to access data from computers, disks, files, and mobile devices.		
	Passware forensic products are used by the world's top law enforcement agencies to crack cases where decryption is required with a 70% success rate.		

LOT-D Consumables and Minor Equipment

Items	Unit of Measurement	Qty
Bullet Trajectory Kit For bullet trajectory reconstruction which have the choice for vehicle reconstruction and is capable of reconstructing up to 18 bullet trajectories, designed for long- and short-range forward projection and back extrapolation bullet trajectory reconstruction in various substrates including drywall, utomobiles, forensic mannequins, Styrofoam heads, etc., along with the option to reconstruct the approximate location of the shooter, victim, and end impact site defect.		01
Jack with tyre opening tools	No's	01
Heat burner (nozzle)	No's	01
Tool kits of different sizes and types (hammer set, plier set, screwdriver set, tool box for vehicles, broken shell extractor)	No's	01
DSLR with accessories	No	01
Grinder	No's	01
Measuring tapes of different lengths	No's	(03) 1 each
Digital temperature and humidity monitor	No's	02
Lab coat	No's	06
Ear muff/ protector	No's	03
Heat resistant gloves	No's	03
Safety goggles	No's	03
Spray bottles	No's	5
Chemical Storage bottles	No's	05
Test tubes-Nose (10 mL)	No's	50
Test tubes racks Plastic beakers	No's No's	02
Graduated cylinders	No's	03
Copper chloride	110.5	500 g
Sulphuric acid	liter	1.0 liter
Nitric acid	liter	1.0 liter
Ferric chloride		
Gun washing liquid	No's of bottles	500 g 01 bottles
Gun lubrication Oil	No's of bottles	01bottles
Microsil casting material	110 5 OI DOLLICS	02 packs
Paint remover	No's of bottles	02 packs 01
		bottles
Photographic paper	No's of sheet	20 sheets
Chemical resistant sheet	No's of sheet	10 sheets
Whatman filter paper (various sizes)	No's of pack	03 packs each
Sandpaper (0,1 and 2 grade)	No's	20 each
Bleach	No's of bottles	03
		bottles
Wipes (alcoholic swabs)	No's of boxes	05 boxes
Cardboard for firing target	No's	50
Chemical resistant gloves	No's of boxes	2 boxes

Cotton	White paper rolls	No's of bundle	03	
No's of bundle Sundles Sundles Section No's of boxes 10 boxes Computer system (13 Gen 16 GB RAM, 1 TB IIDD, 256 GB SSD) or higher No's 2 No Printer (20 PPM or higher) No's 1 No Section No Section No No Section No Section No No Section No No Section No Section No No Section No Secti	writte paper rons	No s of buildle		
No's of Dexess 10 boxes 10	Cotton	No's of bundle		
Computer system [13 Gen 16 GB RAM. 1 TB HDD, 256 GB SSD] or higher No's 1 No				
Printer 20 PPM or higher No's 1 No				
Weighing balance				
Standard weight Reagent Bottles No's 10				
Reagent Bottles				
Conical Bask (250ml No's 01			_	
Beaker (100ml No's 02				
Graduated Cylinder (100ml)				
Pipette (10ml)				
Pipette (10ml) No's 05				
Pipette (20ml)	<u>-</u>			
With 02 suction assembly	_ , ,			
Cotton swabs		No's	02	
Cotton Gloves		nacks	03 packs	
China dish	***************************************	•		
Paper envelops small sizes hard for evidence) OCT		
Paper envelops large sizes hard for evidence		Packs of 25		
Paper envelops A4 sizes hard for evidence				
Plastic envelops large sizes for evidence				
Plastic envelops medium sizes for evidence			08	
Plastic envelops small sizes for evidence Packs of 25 08		Packs of 25	08	
Gun evidence box Rifle evidence Box Rifle evidence Box Ro 250	Plastic envelops small sizes for evidence			
Small and Large Evidence Box	•			
Metal Can Large 500 ml No 50	Rifle evidence Box	No	200	
Metal Can Large 500 ml No 50 Metal Can Small 250 ml No 50 Sirchmark "Evidence" 1.5" x 108' red / white No 15 Printed tape "Evidence" 50mm x 66m yellow background with black print, 50mm x 66m No 10 EVIDENCE DO NOT TAMPER" Tape 50mm x 66m white / Red text in block capitals No 10 50mm x 33m black & yellow Adhesive tap No 20 Tyvek Large, Whit Suit Single Wrapped, No 06 Forceps Plastic Blue Griprite Sterile No 100 Professional fingerprint Magnifier 4.5 x mag U.O.M each No 01 L-Shaped Photograph Scale 30cm No 05 x 5cm No 05 GSR Assemble stub kit AAAA (12.5mm) Kit 60 Blue View Gun Powder Partial Test (10 test/kit) Kit 03 ABFO No.2 Bite-mark Scale No 05 Dropex Explosive Detection Kit Kit 3 Breakaway Tamper Evidence Tape No 05 <td colspan<="" td=""><td>Small and Large Evidence Box</td><td>No</td><td>300+300</td></td>	<td>Small and Large Evidence Box</td> <td>No</td> <td>300+300</td>	Small and Large Evidence Box	No	300+300
Metal Can Small 250 ml No 50 Sirchmark "Evidence" 1.5" x 108' red / white No 15 Printed tape "Evidence" 50mm x 66m yellow background with black print, 50mm x 66m No 10 EVIDENCE DO NOT TAMPER" Tape 50mm x 66m white / Red text in block capitals No 10 50mm x 33m black & yellow Adhesive tap No 20 Tyvek Large, Whit Suit Single Wrapped, No 06 Forceps Plastic Blue Griprite Sterile No 100 Professional fingerprint Magnifier 4.5 x mag U.O.M each No 01 L-Shaped Photograph Scale 30cm x 5cm No 05 x 5cm No 05 GSR Assemble stub kit AAAA (12.5mm) Kit 60 Blue View Gun Powder Partial Test (10 test/kit) Kit 03 ABFO No.2 Bite-mark Scale No 05 Dropex Explosive Detection Kit Kit 3 Breakaway Tamper Evidence Tape No 05 Cutting Pliers No 05 Screw Guage No 02 Manual, precise up to hundredth of mm No 01 + 01	Knife Evidence Box	No	50	
Metal Can Small 250 ml No 50 Sirchmark "Evidence" 1.5" x 108' red / white No 15 Printed tape "Evidence" 50mm x 66m yellow background with black print, 50mm x 66m No 10 EVIDENCE DO NOT TAMPER" Tape 50mm x 66m white / Red text in block capitals No 10 50mm x 33m black & yellow Adhesive tap No 20 Tyvek Large, Whit Suit Single Wrapped, No 06 Forceps Plastic Blue Griprite Sterile No 100 Professional fingerprint Magnifier 4.5 x mag U.O.M each No 01 L-Shaped Photograph Scale 30cm x 5cm No 05 x 5cm No 05 GSR Assemble stub kit AAAA (12.5mm) Kit 60 Blue View Gun Powder Partial Test (10 test/kit) Kit 03 ABFO No. 2 Bite-mark Scale No 05 Dropex Explosive Detection Kit Kit 3 Breakaway Tamper Evidence Tape No 05 Cutting Pliers No 05 Screw Guage No 02 Manual, precise up to hundredth of mm No 01 + 01	Metal Can Large 500 ml	No	50	
Printed tape "Evidence" 50mm x 66m yellow background with black print, 50mm x 66m EVIDENCE DO NOT TAMPER" Tape 50mm x 66m white / Red text in block capitals 50mm x 33m black & yellow Adhesive tap No 20 Tyvek Large, Whit Suit Single Wrapped, No 06 Forceps Plastic Blue Griprite Sterile No 100 Professional fingerprint Magnifier 4.5 x mag U.O.M each No 01 L-Shaped Photograph Scale 30cm x 5cm GSR Assemble stub kit AAAA (12.5mm) Kit 60 Blue View Gun Powder Partial Test (10 test/kit) Kit 03 ABFO No. 2 Bite-mark Scale No 05 Dropex Explosive Detection Kit Kit 3 Breakaway Tamper Evidence Tape No 05 Cutting Pliers No 02 Screw Guage No 02 Manual, precise up to hundredth of mm Vernier caliper (manual + digital) No 01 Micrometer No 02 Bullet puller tool No 01 Motor engraver tool No 01 Screw Drivers set No 01	Metal Can Small 250 ml	No	50	
Printed tape "Evidence" 50mm x 66m yellow background with black print, 50mm x 66m EVIDENCE DO NOT TAMPER" Tape 50mm x 66m white / Red text in block capitals 50mm x 33m black & yellow Adhesive tap No Tyvek Large, Whit Suit Single Wrapped, Forceps Plastic Blue Griprite Sterile No Professional fingerprint Magnifier 4.5 x mag U.O.M each No O5 CSR Assemble stub kit AAAA (12.5mm) GSR Assemble stub kit AAAA (12.5mm) Blue View Gun Powder Partial Test (10 test/kit) ABFO No.2 Bite-mark Scale No O5 Cutting Pliers No O5 Cutting Pliers No O2 Manual, precise up to hundredth of mm Vernier caliper (manual + digital) Motor engraver tool No O1 Screw Drivers set No O1 Screw Drivers set	Sirchmark "Evidence" 1.5" x 108' red / white	No	15	
black print, 50mm x 66m EVIDENCE DO NOT TAMPER" Tape 50mm x 66m white / Red text in block capitals 50mm x 33m black & yellow Adhesive tap No 20 Tyvek Large, Whit Suit Single Wrapped, Forceps Plastic Blue Griprite Sterile No 100 Professional fingerprint Magnifier 4.5 x mag U.O.M each No 01 L-Shaped Photograph Scale 30cm No 05 x 5cm GSR Assemble stub kit AAAA (12.5mm) Blue View Gun Powder Partial Test (10 test/kit) ABFO No.2 Bite-mark Scale No 05 Dropex Explosive Detection Kit Breakaway Tamper Evidence Tape No 05 Cutting Pliers No 02 Screw Guage Manual, precise up to hundredth of mm Vernier caliper (manual + digital) Motor engraver tool No 01 Screw Drivers set No 01 Screw Drivers set No 01 Screw Drivers set	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	No	1.0	
EVIDENCE DO NOT TAMPER" Tape 50mm x 66m white / Red text in block capitals 50mm x 33m black & yellow Adhesive tap No 20 Tyvek Large, Whit Suit Single Wrapped, Forceps Plastic Blue Griprite Sterile No 100 Professional fingerprint Magnifier 4.5 x mag U.O.M each No 01 L-Shaped Photograph Scale 30cm x 5cm GSR Assemble stub kit AAAA (12.5mm) Blue View Gun Powder Partial Test (10 test/kit) ABFO No. 2 Bite-mark Scale No 05 Dropex Explosive Detection Kit Sit 3 Breakaway Tamper Evidence Tape No 02 Cutting Pliers No 02 Manual, precise up to hundredth of mm Vernier caliper (manual + digital) No 01 Micrometer No 02 Bullet puller tool No 01 Motor engraver tool No 01 Screw Drivers set No 01 Screw Drivers set			10	
block capitals 50mm x 33m black & yellow Adhesive tap No 20 Tyvek Large, Whit Suit Single Wrapped, No 66 Forceps Plastic Blue Griprite Sterile No 700 Professional fingerprint Magnifier 4.5 x mag U.O.M each L-Shaped Photograph Scale 30cm x 5cm No 65 GSR Assemble stub kit AAAA (12.5mm) Blue View Gun Powder Partial Test (10 test/kit) ABFO No.2 Bite-mark Scale No 65 Dropex Explosive Detection Kit Kit 3 Breakaway Tamper Evidence Tape No 65 Cutting Pliers No 60 Manual, precise up to hundredth of mm Vernier caliper (manual + digital) No 61 Micrometer No 62 Bullet puller tool No 61 Motor engraver tool No 61 Screw Drivers set No 61 No 61 No 61 No 61		No		
50mm x 33m black & yellow Adhesive tapNo20Tyvek Large, Whit Suit Single Wrapped,No06Forceps Plastic Blue Griprite SterileNo100Professional fingerprint Magnifier 4.5 x mag U.O.M eachNo01L-Shaped Photograph Scale 30cm x 5cmNo05GSR Assemble stub kit AAAA (12.5mm)Kit60Blue View Gun Powder Partial Test (10 test/kit)Kit03ABFO No.2 Bite-mark ScaleNo05Dropex Explosive Detection KitKit3Breakaway Tamper Evidence TapeNo05Cutting PliersNo02Screw GuageNo02Manual, precise up to hundredth of mmNo01 + 01Vernier caliper (manual + digital)No01 + 01MicrometerNo02Bullet puller toolNo01Motor engraver toolNo01Screw Drivers setNo01	<u> </u>	110	10	
Tyvek Large, Whit Suit Single Wrapped, Forceps Plastic Blue Griprite Sterile No Professional fingerprint Magnifier 4.5 x mag U.O.M each L-Shaped Photograph Scale 30cm x 5cm No GSR Assemble stub kit AAAA (12.5mm) Blue View Gun Powder Partial Test (10 test/kit) ABFO No.2 Bite-mark Scale Dropex Explosive Detection Kit Breakaway Tamper Evidence Tape Cutting Pliers No Screw Guage Manual, precise up to hundredth of mm Vernier caliper (manual + digital) Mo O1 Motor engraver tool No O1		No	20	
Forceps Plastic Blue Griprite Sterile No 100 Professional fingerprint Magnifier 4.5 x mag U.O.M each L-Shaped Photograph Scale 30cm x 5cm No 05 GSR Assemble stub kit AAAA (12.5mm) Blue View Gun Powder Partial Test (10 test/kit) ABFO No.2 Bite-mark Scale Dropex Explosive Detection Kit Breakaway Tamper Evidence Tape No 05 Cutting Pliers No 02 Screw Guage Manual, precise up to hundredth of mm Vernier caliper (manual + digital) No 01 Micrometer No 02 Bullet puller tool No 01 Motor engraver tool No 01 Screw Drivers set No 01 Screw Drivers set No 01			1	
Professional fingerprint Magnifier 4.5 x mag U.O.M each L-Shaped Photograph Scale 30cm x 5cm GSR Assemble stub kit AAAA (12.5mm) Blue View Gun Powder Partial Test (10 test/kit) ABFO No.2 Bite-mark Scale No Dropex Explosive Detection Kit Breakaway Tamper Evidence Tape No Cutting Pliers No Cutting Pliers No O2 Manual, precise up to hundredth of mm Vernier caliper (manual + digital) Micrometer No D1 + 01 Micrometer No O1 Motor engraver tool No O1 Screw Drivers set No O1 N				
L-Shaped Photograph Scale 30cm x 5cm GSR Assemble stub kit AAAA (12.5mm) Blue View Gun Powder Partial Test (10 test/kit) Blue View Gun Powder Partial Test (10 test/kit) Kit 03 ABFO No.2 Bite-mark Scale No 05 Dropex Explosive Detection Kit Kit 3 Breakaway Tamper Evidence Tape No 05 Cutting Pliers No 02 Screw Guage No 02 Manual, precise up to hundredth of mm Vernier caliper (manual + digital) No 01 + 01 Micrometer No 02 Bullet puller tool No 01 Motor engraver tool No 01 Screw Drivers set				
No Serew Drivers set No Sit				
Blue View Gun Powder Partial Test (10 test/kit) Kit 03 ABFO No.2 Bite-mark Scale No 05 Dropex Explosive Detection Kit Kit 3 Breakaway Tamper Evidence Tape No 05 Cutting Pliers No 02 Screw Guage No 02 Manual, precise up to hundredth of mm No 01 + 01 Vernier caliper (manual + digital) No 01 + 01 Micrometer No 02 Bullet puller tool No 01 Motor engraver tool No 01 Screw Drivers set No 01	1 9 1	No		
ABFO No.2 Bite-mark Scale No 05 Dropex Explosive Detection Kit Kit 3 Breakaway Tamper Evidence Tape No 05 Cutting Pliers No 02 Screw Guage No 02 Manual, precise up to hundredth of mm No 01 + 01 Vernier caliper (manual + digital) No 01 + 01 Micrometer No 02 Bullet puller tool No 01 Motor engraver tool No 01 Screw Drivers set No 01	GSR Assemble stub kit AAAA (12.5mm)	Kit	60	
Dropex Explosive Detection Kit Kit 3 Breakaway Tamper Evidence Tape No 05 Cutting Pliers No 02 Screw Guage No 02 Manual, precise up to hundredth of mm No 01 + 01 Vernier caliper (manual + digital) No 01 + 01 Micrometer No 02 Bullet puller tool No 01 Motor engraver tool No 01 Screw Drivers set No 01	Blue View Gun Powder Partial Test (10 test/kit)	Kit	03	
Breakaway Tamper Evidence Tape No 05 Cutting Pliers No 02 Screw Guage No 02 Manual, precise up to hundredth of mm No 01 + 01 Vernier caliper (manual + digital) No 01 + 01 Micrometer No 02 Bullet puller tool No 01 Motor engraver tool No 01 Screw Drivers set No 01				
Cutting Pliers No 02 Screw Guage No 02 Manual, precise up to hundredth of mm No 01 + 01 Vernier caliper (manual + digital) No 01 + 01 Micrometer No 02 Bullet puller tool No 01 Motor engraver tool No 01 Screw Drivers set No 01				
Screw Guage No 02 Manual, precise up to hundredth of mm Vernier caliper (manual + digital) No 01 + 01 Micrometer No 02 Bullet puller tool No 01 Motor engraver tool No 01 Screw Drivers set No 01				
Manual, precise up to hundredth of mm No 01 + 01 Vernier caliper (manual + digital) No 02 + 01 Micrometer No 02 Bullet puller tool No 01 Motor engraver tool No 01 Screw Drivers set No 01				
Vernier caliper (manual + digital) No 01 + 01 Micrometer No 02 Bullet puller tool No 01 Motor engraver tool No 01 Screw Drivers set No 01		No	02	
Micrometer No 02 Bullet puller tool No 01 Motor engraver tool No 01 Screw Drivers set No 01		NT a	01 : 01	
Bullet puller tool No 01 Motor engraver tool No 01 Screw Drivers set No 01	vermer camper (manual + digital)			
Motor engraver tool No 01 Screw Drivers set No 01				
Screw Drivers set No 01		1		
			_	

B-Consumable/Minor Equipment of Fingerprint Lab					
Items Unit of Measurement Qty					
SceneSafe SupraNano Yellow Magnetic Fluorescent Fingerprint Powder (Net Weight 115g) UOM 30ml pot	Nos	3			
Scenesafe supra-Bi-Chromatic Latent finger print powder 60ml pot. Net weight 20g	Nos	10			
Scene safe Supranano Black Magnetic Latent Fingerprint Powder 30ml	Nos	10			
Scan safe Super Vaga Silver Magnetic powder @ Vol UOM per pot	Nos	10			
Scene safe Super Delta White Magnetic Finger print Powder 30g pot UOM Per pot	Nos	10			
Hi-Fi volcano latent print powder silver metallic, 2oz pot, U.O.M per pot	Nos	3			
Copper metallic finger print powder U.O.M per pot	Nos	10			
Sirchie 'HI-FI' silver/grey latent print 2Oz	Nos	10			
Yellow scent florescent latent print powder 2oz, (59ml) jar, UOM Per jar	Nos	5			
Scene safe Supranano powders are the Red Florescent standard in fingerprint powders (Net weight 26g), UOM per 60ml pot	Nos	2			
Scene safe Supranano powders are the red standard in fingerprint powder Net weight 26g	Nos	5			
Yellow charge fluorescent magnetic powder 1oz, UOM per jar	Nos	5			
HI-FI volcano Latent print powder (Grey)U.O.M per pot	Nos	10			
Orange fluorescent magnetic powder, 1oz pot UOM per pot	Nos	5			
Pink fluorescent latent print powder,2oz UOM per pot	Nos	5			
Ten Print Card per pack 100	Pack	5			
Black Card per pack 50	Pack	10			
White Card per pack 50	Pack	10			
Adhesive Side Powder Dark 50g Pot	Nos	3			
Adhesive Side Powder Light 50g Pot	Nos	3			
Rubber - jell finger print lifting tape 2" x 60' UOM per roll	Roll	15			
1 Inch x 360 inch Transparent Lifting Tape UOM per roll	Roll	40			
Sirchi finger print lifting clear tap ref 144L2 50mm x 9m UOM per roll	Roll	25			
Sirchi finger print lifting clear tap 3"ref 144L3 75mm x 9m UOM per roll	Roll	30			
Sirchi finger print lifting clear tap ref 4" 144L4 100mm x 9m UOM per roll	Roll	20			
J-Lar Fingerprint Tape 50mm x 66m Clear, UOM per roll	Roll	5			

Zephyr fiberglass filament Brush, supplied on a plastic handle , UOM each	Nos	5
Skye 1 Fingerprint Brush, (white nylon zephyr Synthetic washable fiber UOM each	Nos	5
Sirchie hinge lifter White 1.5" x 2" 24 per pack,	Pack	10
Sirchie hinge lifter black 1.5" x 2" UOM per pack of 24	Pack	10
Professional fingerprint Magnifier 4.5 x mag U.O.M each	NOs	1
Sirchie evidence Trak tyer tread & footwear printout system UOM each	Kit	1
Prints scan footwear kits NP100, initial kit contains coater system & 200 sheets of paper, UOM per kit	Kit	1
Prints scan footwear paper pack of 200 sheets of printed paper	Pack	1
Master Pocket Latent Print Kit	Kit	3
Master latent Print Investigation Kit UOM per Kit	Kit	1
Master Expert Latent Print Kit	Kit	1
Srichie super ink cleaner towelettes Srichie ref: FPT1C, UOM per 100 towelette	Pack	5
Search small particle reagent (Light) per pack 3	Pack	3
Search small particle reagent (Dark) per pack 3	Pack	3
Red Suspension, 250ml Trigger spray Florescent, UOM per 250ml pot	Nos	5
Green Suspension, 250ml Trigger spray Florescent, UOM per 250ml pot	Nos	5
Yellow Suspension, 250ml Trigger spray Florescent, UOM per 250ml bottle	Nos	5
Black, Suspension, 250ml Trigger spray, UOM per 250ml pot	Nos	5
Gloves	Pack	5
Face Mask	Pack	10
Gel Lifts Clear Polyester 13cm x 18cm NSN 7510-17-124-8154 backed, Ref B-17000 10 sheets per pack (U.O.M per pack) 10	Pack	20
Gel Lifts Clear 13cm x 36cm Polyester backed, Ref B-18000 2 sheets per pack (U.O.M per pack)	Pack	25
Gel Lifts Clear 18cm x 36cm Polyester backed, Ref B-18000 2 sheets per pack (U.O.M per pack) 2	Pack	25
Pipettes 10ml	Nos	1
Flask 250ml	Nos	1
Reagents Bottles	Nos	1
Wash Bottles	Nos	2
Hot Plates	Nos	1
Steam Iron	Nos	1
Thermometer	Nos	1
Lab Coat	Nos	5
Plastic beaker 100ml	Nos	1
Graduated cylinder 100ml	Nos	1
Paper envelops small sizes hard for evidence	Nos	250

Paper envelops large sizes hard for evidence	Nos	100	
Paper envelops A4 sizes hard for evidence	Nos	200	
Plastic envelops large sizes for evidence	Nos	100	
Plastic envelops medium sizes for evidence	Nos	100	
Plastic envelops small sizes for evidence	Nos	200	
Gun evidence box	Nos	70	
Rifle evidence Box	Nos	100	
Knife Evidence Box	Nos	50	
50mm x 33m black & yellow Adhesive tap UOM per roll	Roll	20	
EVIDENCE DO NOT TAMPER" Tape 50mm x 66m white / Red text in block capitals UOM per roll	Roll	10	
Cadaver spoon post mortem strip holder U.O.M each	Nos	5	
ABFO No.2 Bite-mark Scale	Nos	20	
L-Shaped Photograph Scale 30cm x 5cm	No	05	
Exhibit label 185 x 80mmb color Yellow Pack of 100	Pack	3	
Spring Loaded Magnetic Powder Applicator	Nos	3	
Sirchmark "Evidence" 1.5" x 54' red / white	Nos	30	
Finger lift 'Warrender 804' 50mm x 100m,	Nos	5	
Sirchie Print over Tabs 100 on roll	Roll	2	
Right Angle Adhesive scale set 59mm printed black on grey background,	Roll	20	
Ezflo solution for Adhesive side powder,	Nos	2	
Undu sticker, tape & label remover 4oz (118ml)	Nos	3	
Bio-Foam Impression System	Nos	10	
Verbatim DVD+R	Nos	100	
Sirchmark evidence integrity tape red with 3" core, UOM per roll	Roll	10	
Scale Adhesive 25mm x 57.5mm Blue	Roll	10	

Supply Schedule

Mode of Penalty	100% Quantity as per Purchase Order	Total delivery period
Without penalty	120 days ¹	120 days
With penalty @ 2% per Month Maximum upto 5% of the total contract price	10 days	120 days

b). <u>Liquidated Damages / Penalty</u>

- i) Wherein the Supplier entirely fails to complete deliveries as per purchase order and within the stipulated time frame specified in the Schedule of Requirements, the Contract to the extent of non-delivered portion of supplies should stand cancelled.
- ii) After the cancellation of the Contract no supplies shall be accepted and the amount of Performance Guaranty/ Security to the extent of non-delivered portion of supplies shall be forfeited.
- iii) If the Supplier fails to supply the whole consignment and not able to deliver to any destination, the entire amount of Performance Guaranty/ Security shall be forfeited to the Government account and the firm shall be blacklisted minimum for two years for future participation.
- iv) The exact time frame for making supplies with and without penalty shall be indicated in subsequent purchase orders.
- v) In case of late delivery of goods beyond the periods specified in the Schedule of Requirements and subsequent purchase order, @ 2% per Month Maximum upto 5% of the total contract price shall be imposed upon the Supplier.

c) <u>Incidental Services</u>

The bidders are required to either incorporate or quote separately the costs of following incidental services being part of the contract, if applicable.

- **Transportation:** Equipment and supplies will be delivered up to the place of installation / final destination by the bidder at his cost and mode of transportation including loading / unloading.
- ii) <u>Insurance</u>: All insurance charges will be borne by the supplier.

62

¹As above

- **Installation:** Supplier will install the equipment at the designated place of work, free of charge, give test-run and if required, will impart on job training.
- **Test-Run / Commissioning**: Equipment will be subjected to test-run after commissioning.
- v) <u>Staff Training</u>: Where required, on job training to be provided to working staff on the equipment to be supplied / installed.
- vi) After Sales Service: Supplier will provide free after sales service from trained and qualified technical staff, free of charge for One complete year after the date of installation / test-run.

d) Warranty

The supplier/original manufacturer will provide comprehensive warranty (on Judicial Paper) of free after sales service, maintenance, replacement of parts, and working of the equipment for **ONE year** from the date of installation/test-run.

Annex. B

Price Schedule submitted by the Bidder

(The approved price schedule submitted by the Bidder will be attached)

Annex. C

Procuring Entity's Notification of Award

(Copy of the final letter will be attached)

Annex D

Payment Schedule

(Payment to the Suppliers will be made against satisfactory performance and upon submission of required documents along with report of inspection committee formulated for the purpose. However, if there is any alternate payment schedule, agreed by the Purchaser and Supplier, will be annexed here)

SECTION-IV STANDARD FORMS

BID COVER SHEET (On firm's letterhead)

BID FORM 1: Letter of Intention (On firm's letter head)

BID FORM 2: Affidavit (Stamp Paper)

BID FORM 3(A): Eligibility of the Bidders & Goods (letterhead)

BID FORM 3(B): Manufacturer's Authorization (Firm's letterhead)

BID FORM 4: Firm's Past Performance (On firm's letterhead)

BID FORM 5: Price Schedule (on Firm's letterhead)

BID FORM 6: Performance Guarantee (firm's letterhead)

Contract Agreement/Sample contract

BID COVER SHEET

Bid Ref. No			Date
Name of the Sup	plier/Firm Contractor:		
Address:			
E-mail: Phone:			
Bid Security. Bid Security attac	ched with Financial Bid	YES	NO
: Selected Items the List of Selected It	o^3 . and the name of the Ite	irements². aas opted to l	bid for Selected Items, please for Bidding. Use additional
S. No.		Name of the	e Item
Signed: Dated: Official Stamp:			
take note of ITB Clause			Technical Specifications, he is advised to
Attachment ⁴ :	†Original receipt for the	purchase of	the bidding documents.

Letter of Intention

Bid Ref No.
Date of the Opening of Bids

Name of the Contract: { Add name e.g. Printing }

To: [Name and address of Procuring Entity]

Dear Sir/Madam,

Having examined the bidding documents, including Addenda Nos. [insert numbers& Date of individual Addendum], the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, we, the undersigned, offer to supply and deliver the Goods under the above-named Contract in full conformity with the said bidding documents and at the rates/unit prices described in the price schedule or such other sums as may be determined in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract. The above amounts are in accordance with the Price Schedules attached herewith and are made part of this bid.

We undertake, if our bid is accepted, to deliver the Goods in accordance with the delivery schedule specified in the schedule of requirements.

If our bid is accepted, we undertake to provide a performance security/guaranty in the form, in the amounts, and within the times specified in the bidding documents.

We agree to abide by this bid, for the Bid Validity Period specified in the Bid Data Sheet and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted by you at any time before the expiration of that period.

Until the formal final Contract is prepared and executed between us, this bid, together with your written acceptance of the bid and your notification of award, shall constitute a binding Contract between us.

We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any bid you may receive.

We undertake that, in competing for (and, if the award is made to us, in executing) the above contract, we will strictly observe the laws against fraud and corruption in force in Pakistan.

We confirm that we comply with the eligibility requirements as per ITB clauses 18 &19 of the bidding documents.

Dated this [insert: number] day of [insert: month], [insert: year].

Signed:

In the capacity of [insert: title or position]

Duly authorized to sign this bid for and on behalf of [insert: name of Bidder]

⁴The Attachment must be made with the Bid Cover Sheet.

AFFIDAVIT

I/We, the undersigned solemnly state that:

- 1) We have read the contents of the Bidding Document and have fully understood it.
- 2) The Bid being submitted by the undersigned complies with the requirements enunciated in the bidding documents.
- 3) The Goods that we propose to supply under this contract are eligible goods within the meaning of Clause 18 of the ITB.
- 4) The undersigned are also eligible Bidders within the meaning of Clause 19 of the ITB of the Standard Bidding Documents.
- 5) The undersigned are solvent and competent to undertake the subject contract under the Laws of Pakistan.
- 6) The undersigned have not paid nor have agreed to pay, any Commissions or Gratuities to any official or agent related to this bid or award or contract.
- 7) The undersigned are not blacklisted or facing debarment from any Government, or its organization or project.
- 8) The undersigned has no dispute anywhere in the province regarding supplies.

We affirm that the contents of this affidavit are correct to the best of our knowledge and belief.

Signed

Note: The affidavit must be on judicial stamp paper by the Executive of the Firm & attested by Oath Commissioner.

BID FORM 3(A)

Name of the Firm Bid Reference No:

Date of opening of Bid

Documentary Evidence: Eligibility of the Bidders and Goods

Required Documentation (To Be Filled by the Procuring Entity)	Checklist ⁵ (To be initialed by the Bidder against each	Relevant Page Number ⁶ in the Bid (To be filled by the Bidder)	Supporting Documents ⁷ (To be filled by the Bidder with name of the documents that are submitted to meet the
Column:1	document) Column:2	Column:3	requirement) Column:4
(i) Valid Manufacturing License			
Valid Registration(s) of quoted items			
Valid Import License (where applicable)			
(ii) Letter of Manufacturer's authorization as sole distributor			
Partnership Deed (where applicable)			
NTN Certificate			
GST Certificate			
Letter of Intention			
Affidavit			
One year experience evidence			
Original Receipt of purchase of Bidding Documents			
(iii) Letter of Manufacturing authorization as an authorized dealer			
(iv) Letter of Manufacturing authorization as an authorized Partner			

⁵ Bidders should only initial against those requirements that they are attaching with the form 3(a). In case they do not have any document to attach the corresponding cell in column 2 should be left blank.

⁶Bidders are required to mention the exact page number of relevant document placed in the Bid.

⁷Bidders are advised to attach all Supporting documents with this form in the order of the requirement as mentioned in column 1.

BID FORM 3(B) MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION⁸

To: [Name &Address of the Procuring Entity]

WHEREAS [name of the Manufacturer] who are established, reputable manufacturers of [name and/or description of the goods] having factories at [address of factory] do hereby authorize [name and address of Supplier/ Agent] to submit a bid, and subsequently negotiate and sign the Contract with you against the Invitation for Bids (IFB) No. [Reference of the Invitation to Bid] for the goods manufactured by us.

We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty as per Clause 15 of the General Conditions of Contract for the goods offered for supply by the above firm against this Invitation for Bids.

Signature:	·
Designation:	
Official Stamp:	

⁸This letter of authority should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person competent and having the power of attorney to bind the Manufacturer. It should be included by the Bidder in its bid

Firm's Past Performance⁹

Name of the Firm:
Bid Reference No:
Date of opening of Bid:
Assessment Period: (One Year as per Evaluation Criteria)

Name of the	Purchase	Description	Value of	Date of	Purchaser's ¹⁰
Purchaser/Institution	Order No.	Of Order	Order	Completion	Certificate

⁹ Bidders may use additional Sheets if required.¹⁰ All certificates are to be attached with this form.

Price Schedule

(To be provided to the Procuring Entity)

User Note:	This form is to be filled by the Bidder and shall submit with Financial Proposal to the
Name of the	Firm:
Bid.Ref.No:	

Date of opening of Bid

Date	Date of opening of bid					
S. No.	Name of the Item	Unit Price (inclusive all applicable taxes)	No. of Units	Total Price	Discounts (if any)	Final Total Price (Inclusive of all taxes)
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
				3*4		5-6
1						
2						
3						
4						
5						
6						
7						
8						
9						·
	TOTAL					

A) FINAL TOTAL PRICE:	
B) DISCOUNT ¹¹ :	
C) FINAL QOUTED PRICE:	
(C=A-B)	
Signature:	
Designation: Date:	
Official Stamp: _	

¹¹ If a Bidder does not wish to offer an item wise discount but intends to offer an overall discount to its quoted price that should be mentioned here.

Performance Guarantee

To: [Name & Address of the Procuring Entity]

Whereas [Name of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier") has undertaken, in

pursuance of Contract No.[number] dated [date] to supply [description of goods]

(hereinafter called "the Contract").

And whereas it has been stipulated by you in the said Contract that the Supplier shall

furnish you with a Bank Guarantee by a scheduled bank for the sum of 10% of the

total Contract amount as a Security for compliance with the Supplier's performance

obligations in accordance with the Contract.

And whereas we have agreed to give the Supplier a Guarantee:

Therefore we hereby affirm that we are Guarantors and responsible to you, on behalf of

the Supplier, up to a total of [Amount of the Guarantee in Words and Figures] and we

undertake to pay you, upon your first written demand declaring the Supplier to be in

default under the Contract and without cavil or argument, any sum or sums within the

limits of [Amount of Guarantee] as aforesaid, without your needing to prove or to show

grounds or reasons for your demand or the sum specified therein.

This guarantee is valid until the day of , 202

Signature and Seal of the Guarantors/ Bank

Address

Date

75

CONTRACT AGREEMENT

THIS CONTRACT is made at	on	day of	2024,
between Addl: IG, CTD KP, Peshawar (here	inafter referred	to as the "Purchase	er") of the First
Part; and M/s <i>(firm name)</i> a firm registered u	nder the laws of	Pakistan and havin	g its registered
office at <i>(address of the firm)</i> (hereinafter cal	led the "Supplier	") of the Second Pa	art (hereinafter
referred to individually as "Party" and collecti	vely as the "Part	ies").	
WHEREAS the Purchaser invited bids for	purchasing of _		M/s
(firm name) being the Manufacturer/ auth	orized Agent o	f	in
Pakistan and ancillary services offered tosup	ply the required	d item (s); and	
Whereas, the Purchaser has accepted the bi	d by the Supplie	r:	

NOW THE PARTIES TO THIS CONTRACT AGREE TO THE FOLLOWING;

- 2. <u>The Contract:</u>The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as integral part of this Contract, viz.
 - a. General Conditions of Contract (GCC)
 - **b.** Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)
 - c. Schedule of Requirements. Annex- A
 - i) Supply Schedule
 - d. Price Schedule submitted by the Bidder. Annex-B
 - e. Purchaser's Notification of Award. Annex- C
 - f. Payment Schedule. Annex-D
- 2. <u>Interpretation</u>: In this Contract words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the General Conditions of this Contract hereinafter referred to as "Contract":
- 3. <u>Term of the Contract:</u> This contract shall remain valid upto June 30, 2024, unless amended by mutual consent.
- 4. The Supplier declares as under:
 - i. [Name of the Supplier] hereby declares that it has not obtained or induced the procurement of any Contract, right, interest, privilege or other obligation or benefit from Counter Terrorism Department, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar or any administrative subdivision or Entity thereof or any other entity owned or controlled by it (Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa) through any corrupt business practice.
 - ii. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, [the Seller/ Supplier] represents and warrants that it has fully declared the brokerage, commission, fees etc., paid or payable to anyone and not given or agreed to give and shall not give or agree to give to anyone within or outside Pakistan either directly or indirectly through any natural or juridical person, including its affiliate, agent, associate, broker, consultant,

director, promoter, shareholder, sponsor or subsidiary, any commission, gratification, bribe, finder's fee or kickback, whether described as consultation fee or otherwise, with the object of obtaining or including the procurement of a Contract, right interest, privilege or other obligation or benefit in whatsoever form from Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, except that which has been expressly declared pursuant hereto.

- iii. [The Supplier] certifies that has made and shall make full disclosure of all agreements and arrangements with all persons in respect of or related to the transaction with Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and has not taken any action or shall not take any action to circumvent the above declaration, representation or warranty.
- iv. [The Supplier] accepts full responsibility and strict liability for making any false declaration, not making full disclosure, misrepresenting facts or taking any action likely to defeat the purpose of this declaration, representation and warranty. It agrees that any Contract, right, interest, privilege or other obligation or benefit obtained or procured as aforesaid shall, without prejudice to any other right and remedies available to Procuring Entity under any law, Contract or other instrument, be void able at the option of Procuring Entity.
- V. Notwithstanding any rights and remedies exercised by Procuring Entity in thisregard, [The Supplier] agrees to indemnify Procuring Entity for any loss or damage incurred by it on account of its corrupt business practices and further pay compensation to Procuring Entity in an amount equivalent to ten time the sum of any commission, gratification, bribe, finder's fee or kickback given by [The Supplier] as aforesaid for the purpose of obtaining or inducing the procurement of any Contract, right, interest, privilege or other obligation or benefit in whatsoever form from Procuring Entity.
- vi. In case of any dispute concerning the interpretation and/or application of this Contract shall be settled through arbitration under the Arbitration Act of 1940 (As amended from time to time).
- 5. <u>Items to be Supplied & Agreed Unit Cost:</u>(i) The Supplier shall provide to the Purchaser the items on the agreed cost more specifically described in the Price Schedule Submitted by the Bidder (Annex C).
 - (ii) Each Items supplied shall strictly conform to the Schedule of Requirements (Annex A) and to the Technical Specifications (Annex B) prescribed by the Purchaser against each item
 - (i) The Unit Cost agreed in the Price Schedule (Annex C), is inclusive of all
 - (ii) taxation and costs associated with transportation and other agreed incidental costs.
- 6. Payments: The Purchaser hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the Goods and Services, as specified in the Schedule of Requirements and Technical Specifications in accordance with the Price Schedule submitted by the Supplier, the amount against the delivered items or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of this Contract at the time and in the manner prescribed by this Contract.

- 7. <u>Mode of Payment:</u> All payments to the Supplier shall be made through Crossed Cheque issued in the name of [supplier's name]
- 8. Payment Schedule: All payments to the Supplier shall be made in accordance with the SCC & agreed Payment Schedule at Annex: F of Part-II: Section-III of the Standard Bidding Documents, upon satisfactory completion of delivery and fulfillment of documentary and codal formalities highlighted in the Payment Schedule.
- 9. <u>Performance Guarantee:</u> (i) The Supplier, within 07 days upon the receipt of Purchase Order and upon signing the Contract (selected items as mentioned in the Contract in annexure) shall provide to the Purchaser a Performance Security <u>equivalent to 10% of the total Contract amount</u> on the prescribed format (Bank Guarantee) and in prescribed manner. This Performance Guarantee shall be released to the Supplier upon successful completion of the Contract.
 - ii) Supplier's Bid Security already submitted with the Bid shall only be released upon satisfactory submission of a Performance Guarantee in accordance with sub-clause (i) above.
 - iii) Failure to submit a Performance Guarantee shall result into forfeiture of Bid Security and Cancellation of Contract.

10. Penalties/ Liquidated Damages.

- i) Wherein the Supplier fails to make deliveries as per purchase order and within the stipulated time frame specified in the Schedule of Requirement, the Contract to the extent of delivered portion of supplies should stand cancelled.
- ii) After the cancellation of the Contract no supplies shall be accepted and the amount of Performance Guaranty/Security to the extent of un–delivered portion of supplies shall be forfeited.
- iii) If the Supplier fails to supply the whole consignment and not able to deliver to any district, the entire amount of Performance Guaranty/ Security shall be forfeited to the Government account and the firm shall be debarred minimum for two years for future participation.
- iv) The exact time frame for making supplies with and without penalty shall be indicated in subsequent purchase orders.
- v) In case of late delivery of goods beyond the periods specified in the Schedule of Requirements and subsequent purchase order, a penalty @ 2% per month Maximum upto 5% of the cost of total contract.
- VI) The raw material source and grade be clearly shown and accordingly the same be used in all supplies; if found changed anywhere in supply of the same product, the firm/supplier will be liable for black-listing for all its products and forfeiting all its call deposits and performance guarantees

- VII) The rate offered should be less than/equal to anywhere quoted in same financial year. If anywhere quoted less, the firm/supplier will be liable for blacklisting for all its products and forfeiting all its call deposits and performance guarantees
- 11. **Notices:** All notices and correspondences incidental to this contract shall be in English language and shall be addressed to:

For the Purchaser:

CTD KP, Peshawar

Tel: +92 (091) 9212518-19 Fax: +92 (091) 9212530

IN WITNESS Whereof the Parties hereto have caused this Contract to be executed at _____ (the place) and shall enter into force on the day, month and year first abovementioned.

Signed/ Sealed: For the Purchaser.

Signature: Name:	
Designation:	
	ed/ Sealed: For the Manufacturer/ prized Agent.
Designation:	
Witnesses:	